
  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   6/24/2022 
 

 

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville 
shall be held on Tuesday, June 28, 2022 at 6:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75 North Bonson Street, 
Platteville, WI. 
*Please note - this meeting will be held in-person.  
The following link can be used to view the livestream of the meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89465034744 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II.    ROLL CALL 
 

III. PRESENTATION – 2021 Audited Financial Statements – Johnson Block and Company, Inc  
 

IV. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – The following items may be approved on a single motion 
and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion. Please indicate to the Council President 
if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 

A. Council Minutes – 6/14/22 Special and Regular 
B. Payment of Bills 
C. Appointments to Boards and Commissions 
D. Licenses 

1. Temporary Class “B” to serve Fermented Malt Beverages to Rountree Gallery at 120 W 
Main Street on Thursday, July 21 from 4:00 PM to 7:00 PM for Coloring and Craft 
Brews  

2. Temporary Class “B” to serve Fermented Malt Beverages to Rountree Gallery at 120 W 
Main Street on Friday, August 26 from 4:00 PM to 7:00 PM for Tiffany Lange Artist 
Reception  

3. Temporary Class “B” to serve Fermented Malt Beverages to Rountree Gallery at 120 W 
Main Street on Saturday, August 27 from 2:00 PM to 7:00 PM for Chalk & Cheese  

4. Change of Agent for “Class A” Combination Beer and Alcohol License for Kwik Trip Inc, 
Platteville (Kimberly M Davis, Agent), for premises at 430 S Water Street (Kwik Trip 
#795) 

5. One-Year and Two-Year Operator License to Sell/Serve Alcohol 
E. Street Closing Permit – N Bonson and Court Streets between Main and Irving Streets for 

Platteville Night Market on Saturday, July 16 from 2:00 PM to 7:00 PM  
F. Resolution 22-13 Application for Exemption from the Levy of any County Library Tax 

 
V. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit comments to no more 

than five minutes. 
 

VI. REPORTS  
A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes (Council Representative) 

1. Tourism Committee (Parrott) 1/27/22 
2. Community Safe Routes Committee (Artz) 4/18/22 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89465034744


  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   6/24/2022 
 

 

VII. ACTION 
A. Resolution 22-14 Providing for the Sale of Approximately $2,720,000 Water and Sewer System 

Revenue Bonds, Series 2022B 
B. Resolution 22-15 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) [6/14/22] 
C. Resolution 22-16 DOT TAP Grants [6/14/22] 
D. CDBG-CV Grant – Fair Housing Proclamation [6/14/22] 

 
VIII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. Short-term Financing for Airport Hanger Project 
B. Request for Proposal - Financial Advising Services 
C. Award Fire Department Mobile Radio Upgrade CIP Project Bid 
D. Resolution Requesting City Staff to be Permitted to Serve/Sell Fermented Malt Beverages at 

Designated Events 
E. 2023 Proposed Budget Timeline 

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 

  
 

*Please note - this meeting will be held in-person.  
 
Please click the link below to join the webinar to view the livestream: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89465034744 
or visit zoom.us, select "Join a Meeting" and enter the Webinar ID: 894 6503 4744 

Connect by phone: 
877 853 5257 (Toll Free) or 
888 475 4499 (Toll Free) 
Webinar ID: 894 6503 4744 

 
 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI  53818 or 
call (608) 348-9741 Option 6. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89465034744
https://zoom.us/


THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
PRESENTATION 
ITEM NUMBER: 
 III. 

TITLE: 
2021 Draft Audited Financial Statements and Required 
Audit Communication by Johnson Block and Company, Inc 

DATE: 
June 28, 2022 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
None 

PREPARED BY:  Nicola Maurer, Administration Director 

 

Description: 
Brent Nelson, CPA, Audit Partner with Johnson Block & Company, Inc will present an overview of the 2021 City 
of Platteville draft audited financial statements. 
 

Attachments:   

• 2021 Draft Audited Financial Statements 

• 2021 Draft Audit Communication 















see net position-pg 15 

Exhibit A-3, Page 17 

DRAFT



government-wide financial statements 

statement of net position (Exhibit A-1) 
net position (page 15).  

statement of activities (Exhibit A-2) 

(governmental activities) 
(business-type activities). 

primary
government

component unit

fund

Governmental funds 

near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, 
balances of spendable resources 

governmental funds 
governmental activities 

governmental funds governmental activities.

DRAFT



business-type activities 

required supplementary 
information

DRAFT



Source:  Rows 1-3 Exhibit A-1 page 14, Rows 4-6 page 15, Rows 7-10 page 15 

DRAFT



Source:  Exhibit A-2, Page 16 

DRAFT



Source:  City of Platteville 2021 Budget

DRAFT



Source:  Exhibit A-2, Page 16 

Source:  Exhibit A-2, Page 16 

DRAFT



governmental funds 

Exhibit A-5, page 19)

General Fund 
Exhibit A-5, page 19)

Capital Projects Fund 

Exhibit A-5, page 19)

DRAFT



Notes to Financial Statements-Page 45-46

Source:  Notes to the Basic Financial Statements-Note 4, pages 45-46
**Note that land is not depreciated. 

DRAFT



Source:  Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, Note 5, pages 47-51 

Source: Bureau of Labor 
Statistics

DRAFT







































































































































































































PLATTEHA - Platteville Housing Authority
Platteville Housing Authority 12/31/21
12/31/2021
TB
Proposed JE Report - 2

DRAFTTTEHA - Platteville Housing AuthorityTTEHA - Platteville Housing Autho



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
CONSIDERATION OF 
CONSENT AGENDA 
ITEM NUMBER: 
 IV. 

TITLE:  
Council Minutes, Payment of Bills, Financial Report, 
Appointment to Boards and Commissions, Licenses, and 
Permit 
 

DATE: 
June 28, 2022 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY: Candace Klaas, City Clerk 

 

Description:  
The following items may be approved on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous 
discussion. Please indicate to the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 
 

Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
None 
 

Sample Affirmative Motion: 
 “I move to approve all items listed under Consent Calendar” 
 

Attachments:   

• Council Minutes 

• Payment of Bills 

• Financial Report 

• Appointment of Boards and Commissions 

• Licenses 

• Resolution 22-13 



 

 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

June 14, 2022 

 

The special meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by 

Council President Barbara Daus at 4:33 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Barbara Daus, Eileen Nickels, Lynne Parrott (left at 5:40pm), Kathy Kopp, Jason Artz, 

Todd Kasper (arrived at 5:40pm) and Ken Kilian. Excused: None.  

 

WORK SESSION 

Platteville School District Superintendent Jim Boebel provided Council Members and City Staff  

with an update regarding the school districts facility improvement and referendum plan.  
 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Nickels, second by Artz to adjourn. Motion carried 6-0 on a voice vote. The meeting 

was adjourned at 5:50 PM. 
 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Candace Klaas, City Clerk  
 



 

Page 1 of 3 

 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 

June 14, 2022 

 

The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council 

President Barbara Daus at 6:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Barbara Daus, Eileen Nickels, Lynne Parrott (arrived at 6:27 pm), Kathy Kopp, Todd Kasper, 

Jason Artz, and Ken Kilian. Excused: None. 

 

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Kopp, second by Artz to approve the consent agenda as follows: Council Minutes – 5/24/22  

Regular; Payment of Bills in the amount of $743,368.50; Financial Report – May; Appointments to 

Boards and Commissions, Aaron Ihm, Victoria Hundhausen and Cindy Tang to the Parks, Forestry and 

Recreation Committee; Licenses, Junk Dealer License; One-Year Operator License to Sell/Serve 

Alcohol; Benjamin M Cargill, Isabelle G Carroll, Bruce C Clark, Finnian G Gabel, Marissa K Mueller, 

Mindy A Smits, Sarah C Winders ; Two-Year Operator License to Sell/Serve Alcohol; Kimberly M 

Davis, Benjamin N Foreman, Elise M Levin, Jane A Middendorf, Ann B Mowbray, Joseph M Mueller, 

Trevor J Nichols, Michelle L Pluemer, Seth D Reilly, Samantha D Rickaby, Adam M Ruechel, Penny S 

Sherwin, Tamara H Thorsen, John B Whisenant, Ryne T Wiegel; Temporary Class “B” to serve 

Fermented Malt Beverages to Jaycees in Legion Park on Monday, July 4 from Noon to Midnight for 4th 

of July; Temporary Class “B” to serve Fermented Malt Beverages to Southwest Wisconsin Rainbow 

Alliance in City Park on Tuesday, June 21 from 3:00 PM to 7:30 PM; Temporary Class “B” to serve 

Fermented Malt Beverages to Platteville Main Street Program in City Park on Thursday, June 16 from 

6:00 PM to 8:00PM; "Class A" Combination Beer & Liquor – contingent upon passing all inspections ▪ 

Aldi Inc Wisconsin, Oak Creek (Jeanine Demmer, Agent), for premises at 1530 E Business Hwy 151 

(Aldi #78) ▪ Alexandra’s Mexican Store LLC, Platteville (Maria D Cortez, Agent), for premises at 1350 

E Highway 151 (Alexandra’s Mexican Store) ▪ Driftless Market and Deli LLC, Platteville (Chad L Cline, 

Agent), for premises at 95 W. Main Street (Driftless Market and Deli) ▪ Hartig Drug Company 

Corporation, Dubuque, IA (Anita M Wepking, Agent), for premises at 180 W Pine Street (Hartig Drug 

#15) ▪ Jeff’s Mart LLC, Platteville, WI (Ann M Udelhofen, Agent), for premises at 820 Mason Street 

(Jeff’s Mini Mart) ▪ Kwik Trip Inc., La Crosse (Molly R Johll, Agent), for premises at 430 S Water 

Street (Kwik Trip #795) ▪ Kwik Trip, Inc., La Crosse (Melissa L Mick, Agent), for premises at 795 N 

Water Street (Stop-N-Go #1509) ▪ Piggly Wiggly Midwest LLC, Sheboygan (Mark S Hoffman, Agent), 

for premises at 255 McGregor Plaza (Piggly Wiggly Supermarket) ▪ Walgreen Co., Deerfield, IL (Jason 

L Hendrickson, Agent), for premises at 675 S Water Street (Walgreens #12498) ▪ Wal-Mart Stores East 

LP, Bentonville, AR (Susan L Lynch, Agent), for premises at 1800 Progressive Pkwy (Walmart #958) 

“Class A” Beer – Silvia Angelica Garcia Aburto LLC, Platteville, WI (Martha M Garcia-Aburto, Agent), 

for premises at 155 S Water Street (Garcia’s Mexican Grocery Store) "Class B" Combination Beer & 

Liquor – contingent upon passing all inspections ▪ 7 Hills Brewing Co. LLC, Dubuque, IA (Haley 

Meunier, Agent), for premises at 92 E Main Street (7 Hills North) ▪ Chandler’s Bar & Grill LLC, 

Platteville (Willard J Chandler, Agent), for premises at 60 E Mineral Street (Red N Deb's Bar & Grill) ▪ 

Denny’s Char Bar, LLC, Platteville (Ryan D Banfield, Agent), for premises at 60 N Second Street (Char 

Bar) ▪ Dougherty Enterprise LLC, Dodgeville (Chad E Holstein, Agent), for premises at 65 E Hwy 151 

(Country Kitchen) ▪ Down at the Boondock LLC, Platteville (Brandon C Weigel, Agent), for premises 

at 70 N Second Street (Down at the Boondocks) ▪ Fiesta Cancun Authentic Mexican Restaurant Inc., 

Platteville (Ervin Estudillo, Agent), for premises at 105 W Business Hwy 151 (Fiesta Cancun) ▪ Gary II 

LTD, Platteville (Ryan Longnecker, Agent), for premises at 155 W Business Hwy 151 (Pizzeria Uno) ▪ 

Gary II LTD, Platteville (Nathan Wallenhorst, Agent), for premises at 175 W Business Hwy 151 



 

Page 2 of 3 

 

(Pizzeria Uno’s Annex) ▪ Gina’s Restaurant and Bar LLC, Platteville (Regina R Pauly, Agent), for 

premises at 45 N Second Street (Gina’s Whisky Lounge) ▪ Kevin D Cardin, Platteville, for premises at 

35 N Second Street (Badger Bar) ▪ Las Palmas Mexican Restaurant LLC, Platteville (Vicente Cazares, 

Agent), for premises at 300 W Business Hwy 151 (Las Palmas) ▪ Nick’s Bar LLC, Platteville (Nick W 

Pease, Agent), for premises at 74 N Second Street (Nick’s) ▪ Mike and Dale, LLC, Platteville (Dale R 

Jacobs, Agent), for premises at 90 N Second Street (Brothers on 2nd) ▪ Mike and Dale LLC, Platteville 

(Dale R Jacobs, Agent), for premises at 55 & 65 N Second Street (Camaraderie/School Girlz) ▪ Mike 

and Dale LLC, Platteville (Dale R Jacobs, Agent), for premises at 50 E Mineral Street (Players) ▪ MPK 

Rock LLC Platteville (Lisa R Haas, Agent), for premise at 140 Market Street (Fifty50) ▪ Pioneer Lanes 

LLC, Platteville (Joseph W Haack, Agent), for premises at 1185 E Business Hwy 151 (Pioneer Lanes) ▪ 

Platteville Lodging, WI Inc, Platteville (Parth A Patel, Agent), for premises at 1755 E Bus Hwy 151 

(Cobblestone Inn & Suites) ▪ Revelry LLC, Platteville (Nick W Pease, Agent), for premises at 30 N 

Second Street (Public House) ▪ Richard Enterprises LLC, Platteville (Allison F Richard, Agent), for 

premises at 60 S Court Street (The Ticket Bar & Grill) ▪ Steve's Pizza Palace Inc., Platteville (John 

Patakos, Agent), for premises at 175 W Main Street (Steve’s Pizza) ▪ Tina Marie Lynch, Platteville, for 

premises at 110 E Mineral Street (VFW Club Bar Grill) ▪ Upsecond LLC, Platteville (Lisanne H Malott, 

Agent), for premises at 75 N Second Street (The Gym) RESERVE "Class B" Combination Beer & Liquor 

– contingent upon passing all inspections ▪ Restaurante Los Amigos LLC, Platteville (German Vasquez 

Hernandez, Agent), for premises at 135 E Main Street (Los Amigos) Class "B" Beer & "Class C" Wine 

– contingent upon passing all inspections ▪ L&M Asian Café Inc., Platteville (Hui Lin, Agent), for 

premises at 300 McGregor Plaza (Asian Café) ▪ Pizza Hut of Southern Wisconsin Inc., Madison (Crystal 

M Reed, Agent), for premises at 230 Dubuque Road (Pizza Hut); Fireworks on the 4th of July; Run/Walk 

– 4th of July Committee/Claire Bank – 4th of July Run/Walk on Monday, July 4 starting at 7:30 AM. 

Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.  

 

CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS AND PETITIONS, if any.  

Council President Barb Daus acknowledged the new staff reporter, Grace, assigned to cover City matters 

for the Telegraph Herald. Council Member Kathy Kopp provided details of the events and activities 

taking place on July 4th in the City.  

 

REPORTS 

 

A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes – Board of Appeals-Zoning, Housing Authority Board, 

Police and Fire Commission, Library Board, and Historic Preservation Commission.  

B. Other Reports – Water and Sewer Financial Report – May, Airport Financial Report – May, 

Taskforce on Inclusion, Diversity, and Equity Update, and Department Progress Reports.  

 

ACTION 

 

A. Award of Contract 3-22 A:  Inclusive Playground Construction (Grant Supported) – Christina 

Burr, representing Platteville Inclusive Playground (PIP) spoke in favor and answered 

questions from the Council. Motion by Artz, second by Nickels to approve Contract 3-22A, 

Inclusive Playground Construction (Grant Supported) with Alternates 1A, 2A and 5A, to M. 

Jolma for the bid price of $2,318,675.28 with the City’s overage of $38,044.30 covered by 

ARPA funds and the overage of $204,714.62 covered through CIP fundraising. Motion carried 

7-0 on a roll call vote.   

 

B. Award of Contract 3-22 B:  Inclusive Playground Construction (Donation Funded) – Motion 

by Artz, second by Killian to approve Contract 3-22B, Inclusive Playground Construction 



 

Page 3 of 3 

 

(Donation Supported) with Alternates A, B and D to J2 Construction for the bid price of 

$232,817.00 with immediate change orders 1) removal of pavilion for a deduct of $71,465 and 

2) reinstalling instead of replacing electrical panel for a deduct of $1,500.00 with extra funds of 

$20,000.00 from PIP and the $61,852.00 to come from ARPA funds. Motion carried 7-0 on a 

roll call vote.   

 

C. Award of Contract 7-22: Street Maintenance – Motion by Kopp, second by Kasper to award 

Contract 7-22, Street Maintenance to Iverson Construction for thin overlay and mill and 

overlay in the amount of $110,000 with determination of the streets to be repaired made by 

staff. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.   

 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

 

A. Resolution Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) – Public Works Director Howard 

Crofoot presented the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR). The CMAR is 

required to be submitted annually by June 30 to the DNR. It is a self-report on the condition of 

the wastewater treatment plant, the collection system, operations, personnel, financial and 

managerial capacity to run the system. The system is graded an “A” in all areas for 2021. Its 

financial condition is stable, and management procedures are in place.  

B. Resolution DOT TAP Grants – Public Works Director Howard Crofoot explained that City of 

Platteville is competing for two Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) grants for the 2022 

– 2026 award cycle. This is part of the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) supplemental 

funding. The WI Department of Transportation is asking for two types of projects: 1) Cost 

updates to previously submitted projects; 2) Studies or other non-infrastructure projects. The 

Moundview Park Trail is a previously submitted project. As a result of a Senior Design project 

by UW Platteville students, staff believe that the cost estimate for this project should be 

updated to increase funding for roaster pile repair and a new bridge at Mitchell Hollow Road. 

The city is also working with Southwest WI Regional Planning to come up with a proposal for 

a pedestrian and bicycle study. The proposed cost of the study is $46,000 and would be at an 

80/20 cost share.  

C. CDBG-CV Grant – Fair Housing Proclamation – Community Development Director Joe 

Carroll explained that a standard requirement of the Community Development Block Grant 

(CDBG) program is for the city to undertake efforts to promote and enhance fair housing 

actions in the community. One of these efforts is for the city to approve a proclamation in 

support of fair housing laws. As part of receiving the CDBG for Coronavirus grant for the 

inclusive playground, parking and trail extension projects, staff recommends approval of the 

fair housing proclamation.  

 
ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Kopp, second by Nickels to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. The meeting was 

adjourned at 8:05 PM. 

 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Candace Klaas, City Clerk  



6/3/2022 Payroll (ACH Deposits) 111457-111571 126,911.17$                    
6/17/2022 Schedule of Bills (ACH payments) 7068-7072 102,851.48$                    
6/17/2022 Schedule of Bills 74132-74136 3,921.09$                        
6/17/2022 Payroll (ACH Deposits) 111572-111724 137,832.39$                    
6/22/2022 Schedule of Bills (ACH payments) 7073-7103 97,194.07$                      
6/22/2022 Schedule of Bills 74137-74198 211,762.65$                    

(67,895.19)$                    
(59,854.66)$                    

      Total 552,723.00$                    

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

MOUND CITY BANK:

(W/S Bills amount paid with City Bills)
(W/S Payroll amount paid with City Payroll)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

7068

06/22 06/17/2022 7068 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  N PR0528221 1 313.67 313.67 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7068 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  FL PR0528221 2 466.92 466.92 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7068 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  N PR0611221 1 313.64 313.64 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7068 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  FL PR0611221 2 466.84 466.84 M

          Total 7068: 1,561.07

7069

06/22 06/17/2022 7069 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  F PR0611221 1 13,044.80 13,044.80 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7069 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0611221 2 11,544.77 11,544.77 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7069 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0611221 3 11,544.77 11,544.77 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7069 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0611221 4 2,700.02 2,700.02 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7069 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0611221 5 2,700.02 2,700.02 M

          Total 7069: 41,534.38

7070

06/22 06/17/2022 7070 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0611221 1 1,848.00 1,848.00 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7070 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0611221 2 1,167.80 1,167.80 M

          Total 7070: 3,015.80

7071

06/22 06/17/2022 7071 WI DEPT OF REVENUE STATE INCOME TAX  STA PR0611221 1 6,621.16 6,621.16 M

          Total 7071: 6,621.16

7072

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0528221 1 1,553.84 1,553.84 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ADD PR0528221 2 25.00 25.00 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0528221 3 5,993.47 5,993.47 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0528221 4 3,433.24 3,433.24 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0528221 5 1,553.84 1,553.84 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0528221 6 5,993.47 5,993.47 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0528221 7 6,359.35 6,359.35 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0611221 1 1,583.70 1,583.70 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ADD PR0611221 2 25.00 25.00 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0611221 3 6,089.06 6,089.06 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0611221 4 3,448.55 3,448.55 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0611221 5 1,583.70 1,583.70 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0611221 6 6,089.06 6,089.06 M

06/22 06/17/2022 7072 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0611221 7 6,387.79 6,387.79 M

          Total 7072: 50,119.07

7073

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE SENIOR CENTER CHARG 06.01.2022 1 48.92 48.92 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 06.01.2022 2 511.14 511.14 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CLERK CHARGES 06.01.2022 3 49.90 49.90 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CITY MANAGER CHARGE 06.01.2022 4 140.00 140.00 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CITY MANAGER CHARGE 06.01.2022 5 922.42 922.42 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE CITY MANAGER CHARGE 06.01.2022 6 240.00 240.00 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE MUSEUM CHARGES 06.01.2022 7 9.99 9.99 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE PARKS CHARGE 06.01.2022 8 193.26 193.26 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE PARKS CHARGE 06.01.2022 9 1,916.17 1,916.17 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE PARKS CHARGE 06.01.2022 10 26.96 26.96 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE MUSEUM CHARGES 06.01.2022 11 19.20 19.20 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE MUSEUM CHARGES 06.01.2022 12 55.52 55.52 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE MUSEUM CHARGES 06.01.2022 13 59.00 59.00 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FINANCE CHARGES 06.01.2022 14 499.00 499.00 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE ADMINISTRATION CHAR 06.01.2022 15 345.00 345.00 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE STREET DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 16 204.98 204.98 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE STREET DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 17 44.99 44.99 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE STREET DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 18 9.99 9.99 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 19 407.19 407.19 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 20 236.79 236.79 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 21 9.99 9.99 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 22 279.78 279.78 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 23 148.96 148.96 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 24 28.90 28.90 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 06.01.2022 25 179.00 179.00 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 06.01.2022 26 116.03 116.03 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE SENIOR CENTER CHARG 06.01.2022 27 345.71 345.71 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FINANCE CHARGES 06.01.2022 28 79.92 79.92 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FINANCE CHARGES 06.01.2022 29 49.90 49.90 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE ENGINEERING CHARGE 06.01.2022 30 49.90 49.90 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 06.01.2022 31 766.00 766.00 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 32 2,356.80 2,356.80 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 33 13.96 13.96 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 34 967.74 967.74 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 35 114.92 114.92 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 36 97.77 97.77 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 37 20.31 20.31 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 38 50.00 50.00 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 39 555.25 555.25 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE ADMINISTRATION CHAR 06.01.2022 40 189.81 189.81 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE SUNSHINE FUND CHARG 06.01.2022 41 166.53 166.53 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE ENGINEERING CHARGE 06.01.2022 42 19.66 19.66 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE ENGINEERING CHARGE 06.01.2022 43 192.00 192.00 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE ENGINEERING CHARGE 06.01.2022 44 8.54 8.54 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POOL CHARGES 06.01.2022 45 189.59 189.59 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE RECREATION CHARGES 06.01.2022 46 15.81 15.81 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE RECREATION CHARGES 06.01.2022 47 256.32 256.32 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 48 91.52 91.52 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE COMMUNITY PLANNING  06.01.2022 49 49.90 49.90 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE RECREATION CHARGES 06.01.2022 50 49.90 49.90 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE SENIOR CENTER CHARG 06.01.2022 51 49.90 49.90 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE MUSEUM CHARGES 06.01.2022 52 49.90 49.90 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE STREET DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 53 49.90 49.90 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 54 49.90 49.90 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE POLICE DEPT CHARGES 06.01.2022 55 49.90 49.90 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 06.01.2022 56 372.04 372.04 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7073 CARDMEMBER SERVICE LIBRARY CHARGES 06.01.2022 57 189.00 189.00 M

          Total 7073: 14,211.38

7074

06/22 06/22/2022 7074 ENTERPRISE FLEET MA ENTERPRISE FLEET LEA FBN4486977 1 1,039.88 1,039.88 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7074 ENTERPRISE FLEET MA ENTERPRISE FLEET LEA FBN4486977 2 1,113.31 1,113.31 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7074 ENTERPRISE FLEET MA ENTERPRISE FLEET LEA FBN4486977 3 1,984.53 1,984.53 M

06/22 06/22/2022 7074 ENTERPRISE FLEET MA ENTERPRISE FLEET LEA FBN4486977 4 1,261.45 1,261.45 M

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 7074: 5,399.17

7075

06/22 06/22/2022 7075 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI COMPUTER SUPPLIES 11VV-1YPN-J 1 14.37 14.37

06/22 06/22/2022 7075 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI COMPUTER SUPPLIES 1DCJ-LJHY- 1 258.98 258.98

06/22 06/22/2022 7075 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI MUSEUM STORE SUPPLI 1DCJ-LJHY- 2 29.52 29.52

06/22 06/22/2022 7075 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI MUSEUM STORE EXPEN 1NN3-XP49- 1 282.95 282.95

06/22 06/22/2022 7075 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI MUSEUM STORE  1YFW-FC7X- 1 24.95 24.95

          Total 7075: 610.77

7076

06/22 06/22/2022 7076 BADGER WELDING SUPP REFILL OXYGEN & MISC  3714803 1 47.66 47.66

          Total 7076: 47.66

7077

06/22 06/22/2022 7077 COMELEC SERVICES IN LABOR & INSTALLATION 0476462-IN 1 806.50 806.50

          Total 7077: 806.50

7078

06/22 06/22/2022 7078 DUBUQUE GLASS COMP WINDOW REPAIR 63326 1 497.50 497.50

06/22 06/22/2022 7078 DUBUQUE GLASS COMP WINDOW REPAIR 63326 2 497.50 497.50

          Total 7078: 995.00

7079

06/22 06/22/2022 7079 FIRE & SAFETY EQUIP III  FIRE EXTINGUISHER TE 70743 1 229.00 229.00

          Total 7079: 229.00

7080

06/22 06/22/2022 7080 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 021348205 1 34.77 34.77

06/22 06/22/2022 7080 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 021414481 1 166.36 166.36

06/22 06/22/2022 7080 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 021436196 1 193.28 193.28

          Total 7080: 394.41

7081

06/22 06/22/2022 7081 HAWKINS INC CHEMICALS 6211675 1 30.00 30.00

06/22 06/22/2022 7081 HAWKINS INC CHEMICALS-POOL 6217911 1 954.89 954.89

          Total 7081: 984.89

7082

06/22 06/22/2022 7082 INGERSOLL PLUMBING &  TOILET REPAIR PARTS 36563 1 221.25 221.25

          Total 7082: 221.25

7083

06/22 06/22/2022 7083 IVERSON CONSTRUCTIO STREET REPAIR 5100013206 1 897.12 897.12

06/22 06/22/2022 7083 IVERSON CONSTRUCTIO HOT MIX - ST DEPT 5100013210 1 502.14 502.14

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 7083: 1,399.26

7084

06/22 06/22/2022 7084 J & R RENTAL POWER WASHER WAND 77466 1 84.00 84.00

          Total 7084: 84.00

7085

06/22 06/22/2022 7085 J & R SUPPLY INC TACTILE PADS 2205605-IN 1 870.00 870.00

06/22 06/22/2022 7085 J & R SUPPLY INC SAFETY 2206224-IN 1 142.13 142.13

06/22 06/22/2022 7085 J & R SUPPLY INC HYDRAUNT 2206242-IN 1 850.00 850.00

06/22 06/22/2022 7085 J & R SUPPLY INC 6" X 6" CLAY TO PVC 2206337-IN 1 128.00 128.00

06/22 06/22/2022 7085 J & R SUPPLY INC 4" FERNCO TEE 2206337-IN 2 45.00 45.00

06/22 06/22/2022 7085 J & R SUPPLY INC 6" MJ LP SLEEVE 2206443-IN 1 140.70 140.70

06/22 06/22/2022 7085 J & R SUPPLY INC 6" DI MEGA LUG 2206443-IN 2 110.00 110.00

06/22 06/22/2022 7085 J & R SUPPLY INC 6" PVC MEGA LUG 2206443-IN 3 110.00 110.00

06/22 06/22/2022 7085 J & R SUPPLY INC PARTS 2206443-IN 4 280.00 280.00

          Total 7085: 2,675.83

7086

06/22 06/22/2022 7086 KEMIRA WATER SOLUTI PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL  9017755985 1 7,291.40 7,291.40

          Total 7086: 7,291.40

7087

06/22 06/22/2022 7087 LIQUI-SYSTEMS INC CHEMICAL PUMP 212274 1 1,231.90 1,231.90

          Total 7087: 1,231.90

7088

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  1 239.27 239.27

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  2 35.93 35.93

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  3 73.30 73.30

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  4 70.72 70.72

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  5 68.96 68.96

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  6 85.86 85.86

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  7 36.91 36.91

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  8 1,123.11 1,123.11

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  9 85.33 85.33

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  10 52.34 52.34

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  11 39.45 39.45

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  12 174.52 174.52

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  13 201.80 201.80

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  14 20.16 20.16

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  15 52.44 52.44

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  16 42.89 42.89

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  17 200.16 200.16

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  18 41.18 41.18

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  19 89.33 89.33

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  20 69.91 69.91

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  21 3.91 3.91

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  22 72.85 72.85

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  23 4.92 4.92

06/22 06/22/2022 7088 MADISON NATIONAL LIF DISABILITY INSURANCE- 019686 JULY  24 3.07 3.07

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     5

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 7088: 2,888.32

7089

06/22 06/22/2022 7089 MILESTONE MATERIALS REPAIRS 3500277890 1 94.79 94.79

          Total 7089: 94.79

7090

06/22 06/22/2022 7090 MINERS DEVELOPMENT  LIBRARY RENT JULY 2022 1 18,333.00 18,333.00

06/22 06/22/2022 7090 MINERS DEVELOPMENT  LIBRARY RENT JUNE 2022 1 18,333.00 18,333.00

          Total 7090: 36,666.00

7091

06/22 06/22/2022 7091 MSA PROFESSIONAL SE WRRF CAKE STORAGE B R00171061.0 1 2,687.50 2,687.50

          Total 7091: 2,687.50

7092

06/22 06/22/2022 7092 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC LAB 471937 1 17.63 17.63

          Total 7092: 17.63

7093

06/22 06/22/2022 7093 PARTS AUTHORITY SHOP SUPPLIES 431-106935 1 11.57- 11.57-

06/22 06/22/2022 7093 PARTS AUTHORITY SHOP SUPPLIES 431-271282 1 337.06 337.06

06/22 06/22/2022 7093 PARTS AUTHORITY SHOP SUPPLIES 445-206104 1 11.57 11.57

06/22 06/22/2022 7093 PARTS AUTHORITY SHOP SUPPLIES 445-206139 1 11.57 11.57

          Total 7093: 348.63

7094

06/22 06/22/2022 7094 PROCESS EQUIPMENT R PRIMARY CLARIFIER SKI 21-117-3 1 9,830.12 9,830.12

          Total 7094: 9,830.12

7095

06/22 06/22/2022 7095 RNOW INC STREET SWEEPER 2022-62976 1 62.99 62.99

          Total 7095: 62.99

7096

06/22 06/22/2022 7096 SOS ROAD RESCUE LLC TOW TO IMPOUND-POLI P-879 1 100.00 100.00

          Total 7096: 100.00

7097

06/22 06/22/2022 7097 SOUTHWEST OPPORTU JANITORIAL SERVICES-P 24861 1 1,680.00 1,680.00

          Total 7097: 1,680.00

7098

06/22 06/22/2022 7098 STRAND ASSOCIATES IN WATER CORROSION CO 0183971 1 2,901.59 2,901.59

06/22 06/22/2022 7098 STRAND ASSOCIATES IN WATER SYSTEM COMPR 0184054 1 213.94 213.94

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     6

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 7098: 3,115.53

7099

06/22 06/22/2022 7099 TRICOM INC/RADIO SHA SHIPPING 10425518 1 15.00 15.00

06/22 06/22/2022 7099 TRICOM INC/RADIO SHA PHONE REPLACEMENT 10426881 1 77.97 77.97

          Total 7099: 92.97

7100

06/22 06/22/2022 7100 TRICOR INC SMART POLES & HARDW 43971 1 424.00 424.00

06/22 06/22/2022 7100 TRICOR INC 2022 PROPERTY & AUTO  44026 1 519.00 519.00

06/22 06/22/2022 7100 TRICOR INC 2022 PROPERTY & AUTO  44026 2 259.50 259.50

06/22 06/22/2022 7100 TRICOR INC 2022 PROPERTY & AUTO  44026 3 259.50 259.50

          Total 7100: 1,462.00

7101

06/22 06/22/2022 7101 USABLUEBOOK HOTLINE PAINT 2225 1 259.00 259.00

06/22 06/22/2022 7101 USABLUEBOOK HOTLINE PAINT 997229 1 166.99 166.99

          Total 7101: 425.99

7102

06/22 06/22/2022 7102 VIEWPOINT SCREEN PRI ADVERTISING AND PUBL 06.09.2022 1 550.25 550.25

          Total 7102: 550.25

7103

06/22 06/22/2022 7103 WEBER PAPER COMPAN RESTROOM PAPER PRO D122993 1 196.06 196.06

06/22 06/22/2022 7103 WEBER PAPER COMPAN CREDIT FOR SUPPLIES D123382 1 196.06- 196.06-

06/22 06/22/2022 7103 WEBER PAPER COMPAN RESTROOM TOILET PRO D123611 1 294.09 294.09

06/22 06/22/2022 7103 WEBER PAPER COMPAN BUILDINGS AND GROUN D124293 1 243.04 243.04

06/22 06/22/2022 7103 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES D124620 1 51.80 51.80

          Total 7103: 588.93

74132

06/22 06/17/2022 74132 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR 6.17.2022 1 156.03 156.03

06/22 06/17/2022 74132 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-PAR 6.17.2022 2 678.20 678.20

06/22 06/17/2022 74132 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-POO 6.17.2022 3 15.05 15.05

06/22 06/17/2022 74132 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-EVE 6.17.2022 4 596.62 596.62

06/22 06/17/2022 74132 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-WATER 6.17.2022 5 98.25 98.25

06/22 06/17/2022 74132 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L GAS/HEATING-WATER 6.17.2022 6 17.66 17.66

06/22 06/17/2022 74132 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-SEWER 6.17.2022 7 45.52 45.52

          Total 74132: 1,607.33

74133

06/22 06/17/2022 74133 CENTURYLINK ADMIN PHONE CHARGE 06.03.2022 1 263.24 263.24

06/22 06/17/2022 74133 CENTURYLINK POLICE DEPT CHARGES 06.03.2022 2 567.19 567.19

06/22 06/17/2022 74133 CENTURYLINK MUSEUM DEPT PHONE C 06.03.2022 3 64.31 64.31

06/22 06/17/2022 74133 CENTURYLINK LIBRARY PHONE CHARG 06.03.2022 4 34.47 34.47

06/22 06/17/2022 74133 CENTURYLINK AIRPORT PHONE CHARG 06.03.2022 5 242.48 242.48

06/22 06/17/2022 74133 CENTURYLINK WATER DEPT PHONE CH 06.03.2022 6 287.02 287.02

06/22 06/17/2022 74133 CENTURYLINK SEWER DEPT PHONE CH 06.03.2022 7 215.29 215.29

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     7

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 74133: 1,674.00

74134

06/22 06/17/2022 74134 COLLECTION SERVICES  CHILD SUPPORT  CHILD  PR0611221 1 214.76 214.76

          Total 74134: 214.76

74135

06/22 06/17/2022 74135 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP   PR0611221 1 25.00 25.00

          Total 74135: 25.00

74136

06/22 06/17/2022 74136 PETTY CASH SWIM POO START UP MONEY FOR A 06.17.2022 1 100.00 100.00

06/22 06/17/2022 74136 PETTY CASH SWIM POO START UP MONEY FOR A 06/17/2022 1 300.00 300.00

          Total 74136: 400.00

74137

06/22 06/22/2022 74137 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SE EMPLOYMENT DRUG SC L321444 1 60.69 60.69

          Total 74137: 60.69

74138

06/22 06/22/2022 74138 ALLEGIANT OIL LLC GASOLINE - UWP 288861 1 1,344.61 1,344.61

06/22 06/22/2022 74138 ALLEGIANT OIL LLC DIESEL FUEL - UWP 288867 1 1,095.99 1,095.99

06/22 06/22/2022 74138 ALLEGIANT OIL LLC GASOLINE - UWP 288868 1 1,349.46 1,349.46

06/22 06/22/2022 74138 ALLEGIANT OIL LLC DEF PUMP 288922 1 513.50 513.50

06/22 06/22/2022 74138 ALLEGIANT OIL LLC GASOLINE - UWP 289469 1 1,366.88 1,366.88

          Total 74138: 5,670.44

74139

06/22 06/22/2022 74139 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR 06.22.2022 1 42.95 42.95

          Total 74139: 42.95

74140

06/22 06/22/2022 74140 APPLIED MICRO INC BACKUP POWER 113967 1 85.99 85.99

          Total 74140: 85.99

74141

06/22 06/22/2022 74141 AT&T MOBILITY FIRE - CELLULAR 2873130488 1 169.32 169.32

          Total 74141: 169.32

74142

06/22 06/22/2022 74142 BAKER & TAYLOR TEEN BOOKS 2036780859 1 35.74 35.74

06/22 06/22/2022 74142 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS-LIBRARY CHILDR 2036786537 1 18.42 18.42

06/22 06/22/2022 74142 BAKER & TAYLOR CHILDREN'S BOOKS 2036786538 1 26.68 26.68

06/22 06/22/2022 74142 BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT FICTION 2036792792 1 66.20 66.20

06/22 06/22/2022 74142 BAKER & TAYLOR ADULT FICTION 2036792793 1 18.69 18.69

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     8

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 74142: 165.73

74143

06/22 06/22/2022 74143 BARTELT, JARAD MEAL ALLOWANCE FOR  06.05.2022 1 95.74 95.74

          Total 74143: 95.74

74144

06/22 06/22/2022 74144 BEL-AIRE RENTAL INC RECYCLE 8417A 1 909.50 909.50

          Total 74144: 909.50

74145

06/22 06/22/2022 74145 BOOKDEPOT ADULT PROGRAMMING IN000223335 1 390.19 390.19

          Total 74145: 390.19

74146

06/22 06/22/2022 74146 BUTCHER, TANISHA 65 SLYVIA - BUTCHER 06.03.2022 1 284.77 284.77

06/22 06/22/2022 74146 BUTCHER, TANISHA 65 SLYVIA - BUTCHER 06.13.2022 1 1,754.99 1,754.99

          Total 74146: 2,039.76

74147

06/22 06/22/2022 74147 CENTURYLINK PHONE BILLS-SEWER D 437994120 0 1 242.48 242.48

          Total 74147: 242.48

74148

06/22 06/22/2022 74148 CENTURYLINK CPE RENT-SEWER DEPT 6.20.2022 1 14.24 14.24

06/22 06/22/2022 74148 CENTURYLINK CPE RENT-SR CENTER 6.20.2022 2 14.24 14.24

06/22 06/22/2022 74148 CENTURYLINK CPE RENT-POOL 6.20.2022 3 14.24 14.24

06/22 06/22/2022 74148 CENTURYLINK CPE RENT-POLICE DEPT 6.20.2022 4 263.44 263.44

06/22 06/22/2022 74148 CENTURYLINK CPE RENT-PARKS DEPT 6.20.2022 5 7.12 7.12

06/22 06/22/2022 74148 CENTURYLINK CPE RENT-MUSEUM 6.20.2022 6 28.48 28.48

06/22 06/22/2022 74148 CENTURYLINK CPE RENT-LIBRARY 6.20.2022 7 142.40 142.40

06/22 06/22/2022 74148 CENTURYLINK CPE RENT-STREET DEPT 6.20.2022 8 14.24 14.24

06/22 06/22/2022 74148 CENTURYLINK CPE RENT-FIRE DEPT 6.20.2022 9 28.48 28.48

06/22 06/22/2022 74148 CENTURYLINK CPE RENT-HOUSING AU 6.20.2022 10 7.12 7.12

06/22 06/22/2022 74148 CENTURYLINK CPE RENT-WATER DEPT 6.20.2022 11 14.24 14.24

06/22 06/22/2022 74148 CENTURYLINK CPE RENT-ADMINISTRAT 6.20.2022 12 156.50 156.50

          Total 74148: 704.74

74149

06/22 06/22/2022 74149 CORE & MAIN LP HYDRANT PARTS Q935036 1 359.02 359.02

          Total 74149: 359.02

74150

06/22 06/22/2022 74150 CUSHMANS GREENHOU CITY BEAUTIFICATION P 13531 1 2,030.00 2,030.00

          Total 74150: 2,030.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     9

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

74151

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-SE 1791617 1 791.47 791.47

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-CIT 1791617 2 166.56 166.56

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-CO 1791617 3 117.37 117.37

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-CIT 1791617 4 125.83 125.83

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-AD 1791617 5 137.32 137.32

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-FIN 1791617 6 92.75 92.75

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-PO 1791617 7 2,404.67 2,404.67

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-FIR 1791617 8 151.43 151.43

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-BL 1791617 9 100.79 100.79

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-EN 1791617 10 68.59 68.59

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-ST 1791617 11 508.14 508.14

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-ST 1791617 12 38.67 38.67

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-EM 1791617 13 875.67 875.67

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-RE 1791617 14 181.93 181.93

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-CE 1791617 15 69.27 69.27

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-LIB 1791617 16 367.36 367.36

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-MU 1791617 17 65.59 65.59

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-PA 1791617 18 98.77 98.77

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-RE 1791617 19 162.71 162.71

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-PO 1791617 20 3.41 3.41

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-CO 1791617 21 164.32 164.32

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-TAX 1791617 22 3.28 3.28

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-WA 1791617 23 536.46 536.46

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-STA 1791617 24 11.74 11.74

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC VISION INSURANCE PRE 1791617 25 391.04 391.04

06/22 06/22/2022 74151 DELTA DENTAL OF WISC DENTAL INSURANCE-CO 1791618 1 149.06 149.06

          Total 74151: 7,784.20

74152

06/22 06/22/2022 74152 DEMCO SWLS RESOURCE LIBRA 7139578 1 174.84 174.84

06/22 06/22/2022 74152 DEMCO JUVENILE PROGRAMMIN 7139578 2 78.86 78.86

          Total 74152: 253.70

74153

06/22 06/22/2022 74153 DUBUQUE HOSE & HYDR HARDWARE 715266 1 31.75 31.75

          Total 74153: 31.75

74154

06/22 06/22/2022 74154 EASTMAN CARTWRIGHT  WWTP 3785 1 130.20 130.20

          Total 74154: 130.20

74155

06/22 06/22/2022 74155 EZ ICE ICE RINK ROOKIE FIELD 218320 1 4,913.00 4,913.00

          Total 74155: 4,913.00

74156

06/22 06/22/2022 74156 FANSLER, MICHAEL CREDIT CANCEL R2793 1 100.00 100.00

          Total 74156: 100.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     10

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

74157

06/22 06/22/2022 74157 FIRST SUPPLY LLC-DUB BUILDINGS AND GROUN 3321696-00 1 19.09 19.09

          Total 74157: 19.09

74158

06/22 06/22/2022 74158 GRANT CTY REGISTER O RECORDING FEES 05.13.2022 1 60.00 60.00

          Total 74158: 60.00

74159

06/22 06/22/2022 74159 HARLEQUIN READER SE ADULT FICTION 06.01.2022 1 29.22 29.22

          Total 74159: 29.22

74160

06/22 06/22/2022 74160 INSPIRING COMMUNITY I GRANT WRITING 193 1 400.00 400.00

          Total 74160: 400.00

74161

06/22 06/22/2022 74161 IWI MOTOR PARTS STREET DEPT CHARGES 431-267149 1 344.73 344.73

06/22 06/22/2022 74161 IWI MOTOR PARTS FD - VEHICLE MAINTENA 431-267149 2 97.75 97.75

          Total 74161: 442.48

74162

06/22 06/22/2022 74162 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAF FD - FIRE HOSE IN141283 1 4,506.58 4,506.58

          Total 74162: 4,506.58

74163

06/22 06/22/2022 74163 JOHNSON CONTROLS MAINTENANCE CONTRA 1-118315257 1 2,450.00 2,450.00

06/22 06/22/2022 74163 JOHNSON CONTROLS MAINTENANCE CONTRA 22828712 1 600.00 600.00

06/22 06/22/2022 74163 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE ALARM SERVICE A 22933387 1 2,535.00 2,535.00

          Total 74163: 5,585.00

74164

06/22 06/22/2022 74164 LEIBFRIED FEED SERVIC CEMETERY GRASS SEE 11198 1 203.00 203.00

06/22 06/22/2022 74164 LEIBFRIED FEED SERVIC LIFT STATIONS 11319 1 224.10 224.10

          Total 74164: 427.10

74165

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS HEAT SHRINK TUBING 087 1 4.98 4.98

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS PLUMBING SUPPLIES 1019 1 16.32 16.32

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS TOILET REPAIR 1135 1 17.80 17.80

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 1467 1 37.47 37.47

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 1469 1 44.29 44.29

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS CUSTODIAL EXPENSE 1678 1 9.10 9.10

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS TRAIN SUPPLIES 1678 2 13.55 13.55

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS POOL PAINT 175 1 107.73 107.73

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS POOL REPAIR 222 1 57.60 57.60

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS POOL SUPPLIES 235 1 40.57 40.57

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS PAINT FOR SKATE PARK 290 1 92.54 92.54

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     11

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS PIANTER HOSE PARTS 318 1 260.92 260.92

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS TRUCK HITCH 319 1 114.95 114.95

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS BALL HITCH 323 1 59.99 59.99

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS BROSKE PAPER TOWEL 334 1 32.44 32.44

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS FERTILIZER 368 1 10.98 10.98

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS WATER SHUT OFF 376 1 8.99 8.99

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS POOL PAINTER 438 1 442.07 442.07

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS WORK CLOTHES 567 1 74.90 74.90

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS RAIN SUITS 577 1 106.95 106.95

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS REPAIR TOOLS 590 1 230.92 230.92

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS REPAIR TOOLS 600 1 45.96 45.96

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS PUMP TO PUMP OUT SIL 656 1 285.96 285.96

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS ELEC REPAIR FOR PUMP  682 1 57.93 57.93

06/22 06/22/2022 74165 MENARDS CHALK LINE 911 1 67.73 67.73

          Total 74165: 2,242.64

74166

06/22 06/22/2022 74166 MOLO PETROLEUM LLC BULK OIL 28884-IN 1 1,883.15 1,883.15

          Total 74166: 1,883.15

74167

06/22 06/22/2022 74167 MORRISSEY PRINTING I ENVELOPES-WATER DE 48295 1 81.50 81.50

06/22 06/22/2022 74167 MORRISSEY PRINTING I ENVELOPES-SEWER DE 48295 2 81.50 81.50

          Total 74167: 163.00

74168

06/22 06/22/2022 74168 NAPA AUTO PARTS-PLAT VEHICLE 879975 1 17.49 17.49

06/22 06/22/2022 74168 NAPA AUTO PARTS-PLAT TRUCK #01 880228 1 32.99 32.99

          Total 74168: 50.48

74169

06/22 06/22/2022 74169 PEASE, NICK RENTAL CONVERSION G 06.14.2022 1 3,538.72 3,538.72

06/22 06/22/2022 74169 PEASE, NICK RENTAL CONVERSION G 06.16.2022 1 2,765.87 2,765.87

06/22 06/22/2022 74169 PEASE, NICK RENTAL CONVERSION G 06.22.2022 1 990.57 990.57

          Total 74169: 7,295.16

74170

06/22 06/22/2022 74170 PETTY CASH/TREASURE POSTAGE DUE-CLERK 06.22.2022 1 8.36 8.36

06/22 06/22/2022 74170 PETTY CASH/TREASURE POSTAGE DUE-PARKS/R 06.22.2022 2 .80 .80

06/22 06/22/2022 74170 PETTY CASH/TREASURE POSTAGE DUE-HOUSING 06.22.2022 3 .40 .40

06/22 06/22/2022 74170 PETTY CASH/TREASURE POSTAGE DUE-SEWER 06.22.2022 4 .37 .37

06/22 06/22/2022 74170 PETTY CASH/TREASURE POSTAGE DUE-WATER 06.22.2022 5 .38 .38

06/22 06/22/2022 74170 PETTY CASH/TREASURE POSTAGE DUE - ADMINIS 06.22.2022 6 .59 .59

06/22 06/22/2022 74170 PETTY CASH/TREASURE POSTAGE DUE-MUSEUM 06.22.2022 7 1.36 1.36

06/22 06/22/2022 74170 PETTY CASH/TREASURE POSTAGE DUE-FINANCE 06.22.2022 8 1.35 1.35

06/22 06/22/2022 74170 PETTY CASH/TREASURE POSTAGE DUE-PARKS/R 06.22.2022 9 8.42 8.42

06/22 06/22/2022 74170 PETTY CASH/TREASURE POSTAGE DUE-COMMUN 06.22.2022 10 .60 .60

          Total 74170: 22.63

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     12

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

74171

06/22 06/22/2022 74171 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADOPTION NOTICE 10199 05.31. 1 26.00 26.00

06/22 06/22/2022 74171 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-COUNCIL 1646 5.31.20 1 73.82 73.82

06/22 06/22/2022 74171 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-STREET D 1646 5.31.20 2 121.55 121.55

06/22 06/22/2022 74171 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-CITY MAN 1646 5.31.20 3 165.45 165.45

06/22 06/22/2022 74171 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-COMMUNI 1646 5.31.20 4 60.78 60.78

06/22 06/22/2022 74171 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-COUNCIL 1646 5.31.20 5 29.60 29.60

06/22 06/22/2022 74171 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-CLERK DE 1646 5.31.20 6 235.95 235.95

06/22 06/22/2022 74171 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  SUBSCRIPTION-PUBLIC  3709 6.25.20 1 42.00 42.00

          Total 74171: 755.15

74172

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-EM 9001069070 1 13,558.53 13,558.53

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-CIT 9001069070 2 2,800.48 2,800.48

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-CO 9001069070 3 1,799.75 1,799.75

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-CIT 9001069070 4 2,016.95 2,016.95

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-AD 9001069070 5 2,820.21 2,820.21

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-FIN 9001069070 6 1,520.48 1,520.48

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-PO 9001069070 7 34,576.18 34,576.18

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-FIR 9001069070 8 2,420.35 2,420.35

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-BL 9001069070 9 1,874.24 1,874.24

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-EN 9001069070 10 1,203.98 1,203.98

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-ST 9001069070 11 6,156.39 6,156.39

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-STA 9001069070 12 179.98 179.98

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-ST 9001069070 13 757.14 757.14

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-RE 9001069070 14 2,789.61 2,789.61

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-CE 9001069070 15 1,160.53 1,160.53

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-LIB 9001069070 16 5,406.31 5,406.31

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-MU 9001069070 17 1,334.31 1,334.31

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-PA 9001069070 18 2,442.08 2,442.08

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-RE 9001069070 19 3,382.33 3,382.33

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-PO 9001069070 20 133.43 133.43

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-CO 9001069070 21 2,519.65 2,519.65

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-TA 9001069070 22 66.72 66.72

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-WA 9001069070 23 9,067.27 9,067.27

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI MONTHLY HEALTH INSU 9001069070 24 2,820.92 2,820.92

06/22 06/22/2022 74172 QUARTZ HEALTH BENEFI HEALTH INSURANCE-SE 9001069070 25 13,132.21 13,132.21

          Total 74172: 115,940.03

74173

06/22 06/22/2022 74173 RACOM CORPORATION RADIO WORK DCSO17530 1 3,314.62 3,314.62

06/22 06/22/2022 74173 RACOM CORPORATION RADIO WORK DCSO17530 2 1,582.00 1,582.00

06/22 06/22/2022 74173 RACOM CORPORATION RADIO WORK DCSO17530 3 1,582.00 1,582.00

          Total 74173: 6,478.62

74174

06/22 06/22/2022 74174 RADIO DUBUQUE INC RADIO ADVERTISING  22050764 1 50.00 50.00

          Total 74174: 50.00

74175

06/22 06/22/2022 74175 ROMBERG, JIM ADULT PROGRAMMING 06.18.2022 1 200.00 200.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     13

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 74175: 200.00

74176

06/22 06/22/2022 74176 SCHMIDT ELECTRICAL C WWTP 3956 1 1,910.00 1,910.00

06/22 06/22/2022 74176 SCHMIDT ELECTRICAL C WWTP 3994 1 3,218.40 3,218.40

06/22 06/22/2022 74176 SCHMIDT ELECTRICAL C LIFT STATION 4016 1 163.04 163.04

          Total 74176: 5,291.44

74177

06/22 06/22/2022 74177 SCOTT IMPLEMENT NEW HOLLAND 25925P 1 78.71 78.71

06/22 06/22/2022 74177 SCOTT IMPLEMENT NEW WEED EATER 75136 1 489.99 489.99

06/22 06/22/2022 74177 SCOTT IMPLEMENT SUPPLIES-CEMETERY 75816 1 116.96 116.96

06/22 06/22/2022 74177 SCOTT IMPLEMENT LIFT STAITON 75867 1 248.74 248.74

06/22 06/22/2022 74177 SCOTT IMPLEMENT LIFT STAITONS 75878 1 64.98 64.98

06/22 06/22/2022 74177 SCOTT IMPLEMENT WWTP 75998 1 433.71 433.71

          Total 74177: 1,433.09

74178

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  1 115.20 115.20

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  2 182.31 182.31

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  3 7.06 7.06

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  4 14.49 14.49

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  5 18.69 18.69

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  6 8.46 8.46

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  7 14.26 14.26

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  8 160.78 160.78

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  9 15.27 15.27

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  10 1.32 1.32

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  11 24.67 24.67

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  12 41.88 41.88

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  13 .68 .68

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  14 485.05 485.05

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  15 12.28 12.28

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  16 4.32 4.32

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  17 102.22 102.22

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  18 3.96 3.96

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  19 12.31 12.31

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  20 26.57 26.57

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  21 30.42 30.42

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  22 1.58 1.58

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  23 40.58 40.58

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  24 2.59 2.59

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  25 114.60 114.60

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  26 120.22 120.22

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  27 6.68 6.68

06/22 06/22/2022 74178 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G LIFE INSURANCE PREMI 047102 JULY  28 10.54 10.54

          Total 74178: 1,578.99

74179

06/22 06/22/2022 74179 SELECTIVE HIRING HIRING EXPENSE - TEST 1193427 1 149.00 149.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     14

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 74179: 149.00

74180

06/22 06/22/2022 74180 SHERWIN WILLIAMS POOL PAINT 2941-7 1 67.26 67.26

06/22 06/22/2022 74180 SHERWIN WILLIAMS SUPPLIES-POOL 2942-5 1 9.07 9.07

          Total 74180: 76.33

74181

06/22 06/22/2022 74181 SHORE, KRISTI REFUND SHELTER USE R2741 1 50.00 50.00

          Total 74181: 50.00

74182

06/22 06/22/2022 74182 SIGNS TO GO! INC CAMPGROUND SIGNS 30597 1 50.00 50.00

06/22 06/22/2022 74182 SIGNS TO GO! INC BUILDINGS AND GROUN 30771 1 125.00 125.00

          Total 74182: 175.00

74183

06/22 06/22/2022 74183 SJE WWTP CD99437684 1 179.03 179.03

          Total 74183: 179.03

74184

06/22 06/22/2022 74184 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE CDL TESTING 06.15.2022 2 1 206.00 206.00

06/22 06/22/2022 74184 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE EMPLOYEE DRUG TESTI 286082 6/15/ 1 105.00 105.00

          Total 74184: 311.00

74185

06/22 06/22/2022 74185 SPEE-DEE SHIPPING 597161 1 16.91 16.91

06/22 06/22/2022 74185 SPEE-DEE SHIPPING 600197 1 38.35 38.35

          Total 74185: 55.26

74186

06/22 06/22/2022 74186 STETSON BUILDING PRO TOOLS 15482295-00 1 614.48 614.48

          Total 74186: 614.48

74187

06/22 06/22/2022 74187 SW WI COMM ACT PROG  CDBG MONTHLY EXPEN 8706 1 199.65 199.65

          Total 74187: 199.65

74188

06/22 06/22/2022 74188 SYNCB/AMAZON SWLS RESOURCE LIBRA 014869 6/10/ 1 255.30 255.30

06/22 06/22/2022 74188 SYNCB/AMAZON BUILDINGS AND GROUN 014869 6/10/ 2 482.86 482.86

06/22 06/22/2022 74188 SYNCB/AMAZON CHILDREN'S PROGRAM 014869 6/10/ 3 213.85 213.85

06/22 06/22/2022 74188 SYNCB/AMAZON TEEN PROGRAMMING 014869 6/10/ 4 136.18 136.18

06/22 06/22/2022 74188 SYNCB/AMAZON ADULT PROGRAMMING 014869 6/10/ 5 234.36 234.36

06/22 06/22/2022 74188 SYNCB/AMAZON OUTREACH PROGRAMMI 014869 6/10/ 6 98.88 98.88

06/22 06/22/2022 74188 SYNCB/AMAZON ADULT A/V 014869 6/10/ 7 849.88 849.88

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     15

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 74188: 2,271.31

74189

06/22 06/22/2022 74189 THOMPSON TRUCK & TR TRUCK #62 X201102315: 1 121.31 121.31

          Total 74189: 121.31

74190

06/22 06/22/2022 74190 TOP PACK DEFENSE LLC UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 8519 1 1,285.00 1,285.00

          Total 74190: 1,285.00

74191

06/22 06/22/2022 74191 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS.-STR 0513871326 1 369.68 369.68

06/22 06/22/2022 74191 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHARGES- 06.08.2022 1 226.59 226.59

06/22 06/22/2022 74191 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS-SEW 06.08.2022 2 226.59 226.59

06/22 06/22/2022 74191 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHARGES- 06.08.2022 3 31.08 31.08

06/22 06/22/2022 74191 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHARGES- 06.08.2022 4 31.08 31.08

06/22 06/22/2022 74191 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS-MAI 06.08.2022 5 66.52 66.52

06/22 06/22/2022 74191 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS.-STR 06.08.2022 6 173.31 173.31

          Total 74191: 1,124.85

74192

06/22 06/22/2022 74192 UW-PLATTEVILLE REFUND FOR OVER-BILL 2022 BUS/TA 1 21,618.40 21,618.40

          Total 74192: 21,618.40

74193

06/22 06/22/2022 74193 VON GLAHN AUTO SALE FD - VEHICLE REPAIR 23428 1 488.98 488.98

          Total 74193: 488.98

74194

06/22 06/22/2022 74194 WAUKESHA CTY TECHNI TRAINING S0771498 1 450.00 450.00

          Total 74194: 450.00

74195

06/22 06/22/2022 74195 WGLR-FM ADVERTISING AND PUBL 152377-1 1 150.00 150.00

          Total 74195: 150.00

74196

06/22 06/22/2022 74196 WI STATE FIREFIGHTERS  MEMBERSHIP DUES/INS 2022-2023 1 1,175.00 1,175.00

          Total 74196: 1,175.00

74197

06/22 06/22/2022 74197 WI STATE LAB OF HYGIE TESTING 713140 1 26.00 26.00

          Total 74197: 26.00

74198

06/22 06/22/2022 74198 WIEDERHOLT ENTERPRI TRAIL ROCK 17558 1 208.80 208.80

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     16

Check Issue Dates: 6/9/2022 - 6/22/2022 Jun 23, 2022  05:05PM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check

Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

          Total 74198: 208.80

          Grand Totals:  415,729.29

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



 
 

 

 
 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST    
As of 6/15/22 

 

Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) (partial term ending 4/1/24) 
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) (3 year term ending 4/1/25) 
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate (3 year term ending 4/1/25) 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) (partial term ending 10/1/23) 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (2 - 3 year term ending 10/1/24) 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (partial term ending 10/1/22) 
Broske Center Care Committee (5 – non-expiring terms) 
Community Safe Routes Committee (partial term ending 9/1/22) 
Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund (3 year term ending 5/1/25) 
Historic Preservation Commission (3 year term ending 5/1/25) 
Historic Preservation Commission (partial term ending 5/1/24) 
Historic Preservation Commission – Alternate (partial term ending 5/1/24) 
Plan Commission (partial term ending 5/1/24) 
Police & Fire Commission (partial term ending 5/1/24) 
Redevelopment Authority Board (partial term ending 7/1/23) 
 
 
UPCOMING VACANCIES – July 2022 
Commission on Aging (2 – 3 year terms ending 7/1/25) 
Museum Board (4 year term ending 7/1/26) 
Redevelopment Authority Board (2 – 5 year terms ending 7/1/27) 
Tourism Committee (4 – 1 year terms ending 7/1/23) 
 
 
 
Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the 
City Clerk’s office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or online at 
www.platteville.org.  Please note that most positions require City residency. 

 
 

http://www.platteville.org/


PROPOSED LICENSES 
June 28, 2022 

 
 
 
Temporary Class “B” to serve Fermented Malt Beverages 

- Rountree Gallery at 120 W Main Street on Thursday, July 21 from 4:00 PM to 7:00 PM 
for Coloring and Craft Brews 

- Rountree Gallery at 120 W Main Street on Friday, August 26 from 4:00 PM to 7:00 PM 
for Tiffany Lange Artist Reception 

- Rountree Gallery at 120 W Main Street on Saturday, August 27 from 2:00 PM to 7:00 PM 
for Chalk & Cheese 
 

Change of Agent for “Class A” Combination Beer and Alcohol License 
- Kwik Trip Inc, Platteville (Kimberly M Davis, Agent), for premises at 430 S Water Street 

(Kwik Trip #795) 
 

One Year Operator License 
- Ariana Aranda 
- Cynthia M Burris 
- Arianna M Gilman 
- Adam T Guilette 
- Emily Lange 
- Tyler J Mead 
- Alicia M Sanchez 

 
Two Year Operator License 

- Janet L Adalance 
- Shannon K Bradley 
- Joyce R Brakie 
- Deborah A Chandler 
- Bethany R Howard 
- Victoria Hundhausen 
- Samuel A Konen 
- Amanda S Mixdorf 
- Micah J O’Neal 
- Jordy K Rojas 
- Nancy L Timmerman 

 



Application for Temporary Class "B" / "Class B" Retailer's License

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

FEE $10.00 BACKGROUND CHECK $ 7.00 ea. Application Date: 06/15/2022

D Town D Village 0 City of PLATTEVILLE_ ____ County of GRANT

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)

W A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats.

A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stats.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning (time) 4:00 pm and ending 7:00 PM _ and agrees

to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. Organization (check appropriate box) -^ 0 Bona fide Club D Church D Lodge/Society

D Veteran's Organization D Fair Association or Agricultural Society

D Chamber of Commerce or similar Civic or Trade Organization organized under
ch. 181, Wis. Stats.

(a) Name Rountree Gallery

(b) Address 120 W. Main St, Platteville, Wl
(streot) D Town D Village B City

(c) Date organized 01/01/1970

(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation

(e) If the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this
box: Q

(f) Names and addresses of all officers:
President Bil1 Mitchell, Lancaster, Wl

Vice President Heidi Dyas-McBeth, Platteville, Wl

Secretary Kelly Podach Francis, Platteville, Wl

Treasurer Will LeSuer, Platteville

(g) Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: Heidi Dyas-McBeth

2. Location of Premises Where Beer and/or Wine Will Be Sold, Served, Consumed, or Stored, and Areas Where Alcohol
Beverage Records Will be Stored:

(a) Street number Rountree Gallery, 120 VV. Main St

(b) Lot Block

(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? all

(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is
to cover:

3. Name of Event
(a) List name of the event Coloring and Craft Brews

(b) Dates of event Thursday, July 21,2022

DECLARATION
An officer of the organization, declares under penalties of law that the information provided in this application is true and correct to the
ibes( of his/her knowledge and belief. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license
may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

officer ww ^M.^ni/i^m ^KHU
)̂rgan/za(/'o(i)(Name of Organization)

Date Filed with Clerk {U \ M j y-0"- _ Date Reported to Council or Board

Date Granted by Council License No.

AT-315 (R. 9-19) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



Application for Temporary Class "B" / "Class B" Retailer's License

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

FEE $10.00 BACKGROUND CHECK $7.00 ea. Application Date: 06/06/2022

D Town D Village 0 City of PLATTEVILLE _ County of GRANT

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)

L"J A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats.

[_] A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stats.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning (time) 4:00 PM and ending 7:00 PM _ and agrees

to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. Organization ('chec/cappropnatejbox;-» B Bona fide Club F] Church D Lodge/Society

D Veteran's Organization D Fair Association or Agricultural Society

Chamber of Commerce or similar Civic or Trade Organization organized under
ch. 181, Wis. Stats.

(a) Name Rountree Gallery

(b) Address 120 W. Main St, Platteville, Wl 53818
<street> D Town D Village D City

(c) Date organized 01/01/1970

(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation

(e) If the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this
box:

(f) Names and addresses of all officers:
President Bill Mitchell, Lancaster, Wl

Vice President Heidi Dyas-McBeth, Rexs Rd, Platteville

Secretary Kelly Podach Francis, Platteville

Treasurer Will LeSuer, Platteville

(g) Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: Heidi Dyas-McBeth

2. Location of Premises Where Beer and/or Wine Will Be Sold, Served, Consumed, or Stored, and Areas Where Alcohol
Beverage Records Will be Stored:

(a) Street number City Park, Platteville, Wl

(b) Lot Block

(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building?

(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is
to cover:

3. Name of Event
(a) List name of the event Tiffany Lange Artist Reception

(b) Dates of event Friday, Aug 26, 2022

DECLARATION
An officer of the organization, declares under penalties of law that the information provided in this application is true and correct to the
best of his/her knowledge and belief. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license
may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

Officer^

Date Filed with Clerk_ Date Reported to Council or Board

Date Granted by Council License No,

AT-315 (R. 9-19) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



Application for Temporary Class "B" / "Class B" Retailer's License

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

FEE $10.00 BACKGROUND CHECK $7.00 ea. Application Date: 06/06/2022

Town D Village 0 City of PLAFTEVILLE County of GRANT

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)

W A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats.

[_] A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stats.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning (time) 2:00 PM and ending 7:00 PM _ and agrees

to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. Organization fc/iec/c appropriate fcox) ^ E Bona fide Club D Church D Lodge/Society

Veteran's Organization LJ Fair Association or Agricultural Society

D Chamber of Commerce or similar Civic or Trade Organization organized under
ch. 181, Wis. Stats.

(a) Name Rountree Gallery

(b) Address 120 W. Main St, Plattevitle, Wl 53818
(strBet) D Town D Village d City

(c) Date organized 01/01/1970

(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation

(e) If the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this
box: Q

(f) Names and addresses of all officers:
President Bil1 Mitchell, Lancaster, Wl

Vice President Heidi Dyas-McBeth, Rexs Rd, Platteville

Secretary Kelly Podach Francis, Platteville

Treasurer Will LeSuer, Platteville

(g) Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: Heidi Dyas-McBeth

2. Location of Premises Where Beer and/or Wine Will Be Sold, Served, Consumed, or Stored, and Areas Where Alcohol
Beverage Records Will be Stored:

(a) Street number City Park, Platteville, Wl

(b) Lot Block

(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building?

(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is
to cover:

3. Name of Event
(a) List name of the event Chalk & Cheese

(b) Dates of event Sat, 8/27.2022

DECLARATION
An officer of the organization, declares under penalties of law that the information provided in this application is true and correct to the
best of his/her knowledge and belief. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license
may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

Officer

Date Filed with Clerk Date Reported to Council or Board

Date Granted by Council License No.

AT-315 (R. 9-19) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



City of Platteville
Street / Alley Closing Permit Application Form

Describe Street / Alley to be Closed:

^jfio^V^ ^ ^»\i^sr\ //i^^TrtJ^lti^yf ((^A ^••bts^ThKn ^iyi«^'G^^
Date(s): BeglnMhgTime; ' Ending Time;

^ul^ //^CE^ e^p^V ^List Names and Street Addresses of all Persons/B'usinesses AffeCtedJlelow ApprovaL

6^<RA or N

/^"g>d^^_ or N

£uiAmJ^_ or N

Y or N

or N

or N

NOTE: Attach additional sheets ff necessary or use back side
Name of Requester:

U^-TUl'
Addr^oftequMo,:^^ ^ •71^+^^r^r^?^
Requester's Contact Number:

Reason for Request;

pu^y.u^ ^°^ ^
NOTE: Calf the GtyGwage at 348-S828 to request bamcades if needed. lfCitybamc(nfesaretobeused,they

must be picked up no Arter than 2 PM on the Jhursdav before usage/ City personnel will not be caffed in
on Friday, Satanfay or Sunday if this is fofgotten.

I affirm that I have checked with all of the persons that are affected by this requested street dosing. The

objections are bsted on an attached sheet

Signature:
-7

Date: i^tftCSA
Do Not Write Below this Line - For Office Use Only

PoNce Department Review: ^r / /
'^^1^1^— A^^<

Street Department Reviewf

Common Council Review Date:

Dedwn: Approved or Denied

OtyOefk: Date:



Candace Klaas

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Platteville Farmers <plattevillefarmersmarketwi@gmail.com>

Wednesday, June 22, 2022 2:24 PM
Candace Klaas

PFM Street Permit-July 16
IMG_6365.heic

Let me know if these two documents are accessible to you.

Jenna Phillips



 

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
CONSIDERATION OF 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
ITEM NUMBER:  
IV.E 

 

TITLE: 
Application for Exemption from the Levy of any County 
Library Tax 

DATE: 
June 28, 2022 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, City Manager 
 

 

Description: 
Annually, Grant County sets a special property tax levy for library services. Funds raised from the levy are 
distributed to communities to compensate them for library services/items by non-residents. State law 
provides that communities with libraries may avoid double taxation and be exempt from the special levy if 
they meet the following conditions: 

1.  Exempt communities must levy and expend an amount equivalent to the mill (tax) rate set by the 
County in the preceding year. (The City of Platteville appropriates and expends for its own library 
fund more than the amount the County levies.) 

2.  Exempt communities are required to provide written notification to the County annually. 
3.  Libraries in exempt communities must meet or exceed minimum County standards. 

 

 

Budget/Fiscal Impact: 
Prevents the City of Platteville from double taxation for library services. 

 

 

Recommendation: 
Propose to have the Council adopt the attached resolution making application to the Grant County Board 
exempting the City of Platteville from the levy of any county library tax in 2023 as provided for in WI Stats. 
43.64 (2)(b). 

 
Sample Affirmative Motion: 
NONE 

 

 

Attachments: 

• Resolution 22-13 



RESOLUTION 22-13 
 

APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FROM THE 

LEVY OF ANY COUNTY LIBRARY TAX 
 

 
 

WHEREAS, the County Board for Grant County, Wisconsin levies a county library tax; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 43.64(2)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that local units of 

government which expend an amount equal to that which would be levied by the County Board 

for library purposes may apply for exemption from this tax; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Platteville does levy a tax for public library service and appropriates and 

expends for a library fund, a sum at least equal to that proposed to be levied by the county, under 

Wis. Stats. Section 43.64(2)(b) 1. and 2. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Platteville 

hereby makes application to the Grant County Board to exempt the City of Platteville from the 

levy of any county library tax, as provided in Section 43.64(2)(b), as the City of Platteville has 

appropriated and will expend for its own library fund during the year 2023, an amount which is 

in excess of that proposed to be levied by the County of Grant. Exemption from the payment of 

said county library tax shall not preclude the City of Platteville’s participation in county library 

services in all other respects. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that certified copies of this Resolution be forwarded by the City 

of Platteville to the Grant County Clerk. 
 

 
 

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the   day of  _ 2022. 
 
 
 
 

 
By: Barbara Daus, Council President 

 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 

 
Candace Klaas, City Clerk 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
REPORTS 
ITEM NUMBER: 
 VI. 

TITLE:  
Board, Commission, and Committee Minutes 
 

DATE: 
June 28, 2022 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
None 

PREPARED BY:  Colette Steffen, Administrative Assistant II 

 

Description: 
Approved minutes from recent Boards and Commissions meetings. Council representative may give a 
summary of the meeting. 
 

Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
None 
 

Attachments:   

• Tourism Committee 

• Community Safe Routes Committee 
 







Jan - Dec 21

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

43 · TOURISM REVENUES
4301 · Room Tax 118,693.44

Total 43 · TOURISM REVENUES 118,693.44

Total Income 118,693.44

Gross Profit 118,693.44

Expense
51 · CHAMBER EXPENSES

5101 · PAYROLL EXPENSE
51011 · SALARIES & WAGES

510115 · Assistant director 2,885.50
510112 · Administrative Assistant 88.00
510113 · Clerical/Secretarial 27.54

Total 51011 · SALARIES & WAGES 3,001.04

51012 · PAYROLL TAXES 3,592.85

Total 5101 · PAYROLL EXPENSE 6,593.89

5105 · OFFICE EXPENSE
510505 · Office Supplies 24.01
510510 · ADVERTISING & PROMOTION

5105102 · Hospitality 18.39

Total 510510 · ADVERTISING & PROMOTION 18.39

Total 5105 · OFFICE EXPENSE 42.40

Total 51 · CHAMBER EXPENSES 6,636.29

52 · COMMITTEE EXPENSES
5212 · AG-TOURISM EXPO

52123 · Supplies 298.51
52121 · Advertising 1,457.00

Total 5212 · AG-TOURISM EXPO 1,755.51

5209 · PLATTEVILLE WELCOMES YOU 0.00

Total 52 · COMMITTEE EXPENSES 1,755.51

53 · TOURISM EXPENSES
5305 · - RENT 13,800.00

5301 · PAYROLL EXPENSE
53011 · SALARIES & WAGES

530116 · Executive Assistant 6,316.80
530111 · Executive Director 9,884.10
530115 · Assistant director 4,201.08
530112 · Administrative Assistant 20,695.79
530113 · Clerical/Secretarial 55.00

Total 53011 · SALARIES & WAGES 41,152.77

Total 5301 · PAYROLL EXPENSE 41,152.77

5302 · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
53024 · Employee benefit stipend 0.00
53021 · Health Insurance 4,004.52

Total 5302 · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,004.52

4:45 PM Platteville Area Chamber of Commerce
01/24/22 Profit & Loss - Tourism
Cash Basis January through December 2021

Page 1



Jan - Dec 21

5303 · UTILITIES
53033 · Internet Services 203.85

Total 5303 · UTILITIES 203.85

5304 · OFFICE EXPENSES
530402 · Dues & Subscriptions 437.00
530403 · Legal & Accounting 2,274.50
530405 · Office Supplies 17.66
530406 · Postage & Freight 177.50
530410 · ADVERTISING & PROMOTION

5304101 · Advertising & Promotion 33,567.36
5304102 · Hospitality 574.80
5304104 · Travel & Lodging 203.76
530410 · ADVERTISING & PROMOTION - Other 2,652.00

Total 530410 · ADVERTISING & PROMOTION 36,997.92

530411 · Fees & Permits 69.75
530413 · REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

5304132 · Office Equipment R/M 115.00
530413 · REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - Other 79.95

Total 530413 · REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 194.95

530450 · Misc. Expenses 500.00

Total 5304 · OFFICE EXPENSES 40,669.28

Total 53 · TOURISM EXPENSES 99,830.42

Total Expense 108,222.22

Net Ordinary Income 10,471.22

Net Income 10,471.22

4:45 PM Platteville Area Chamber of Commerce
01/24/22 Profit & Loss - Tourism
Cash Basis January through December 2021

Page 2



1 | P a g e  

 

PLATTEVILLE REGIONAL CHAMBER 
TOURISM ENTITY REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR 2021 
 
The Platteville Regional Chamber’s marketing plan for the community of Platteville had 
seven major components:   

1. The Travel Wisconsin Welcome Center 
2. Destination Marketing of Platteville 
3. Website/Social Media 
4. Calendar of Events 
5. Public Relations 
6. Events/Projects 
7. Contract Administration 

 
The results for 2021 were still impacted post pandemic and will be reflected in the 
numbers and narratives listed below. As a Tourism Entity, we were able to be open for 
business year round.  We had a slow spring, but as the summer approached we had 
increases in our numbers as happenings and events opened up.  And as fall came, we 
noticed a lot of travelers moving about to take advantage of outdoor recreation and leaf 
looking.   We continued to promote tourism and the wonderful outdoor opportunities in 
our own community. And we focused our social media posts to convey the outdoor 
recreation and tourism themes post pandemic. 
 
Many of the promotional opportunities we typically participate in were not offered early on 
in 2021, and others were only offered in a virtual platform. The Wisconsin Department of 
Tourism Travel Guide was not published this year, but we did have a presence in the guide 
as we continued to distribute issues from 2020.  Many challenges early this year affected 
our entity financially, including fewer travelers utilizing our lodging establishments due to 
the cancellation of events in response to the virus. One hotel is still closed due to repairs 
from a fire in October of 2019.  These factors all led to a reduced amount collected in hotel 
tax for the 4th quarter of 2020 and 1st quarter of 2021.  
 
We did receive a TRAVEL Grant for $29,031 through the CARES Act from the State of 
Wisconsin Department of Tourism in December of 2020 that was targeted towards tourism 
only spending.  The spending plan for this grant was prioritized and shared with you last 
year.  We did not want this money to be used for regular tourism promotion which we had 
already budgeted, but for items we typically would not have had the funding to utilize to 
bring in lost revenue from the previous year.  The spending from this grant award will be 
shown at the end of this report.     
 
Please remember that this initial report is based on our regular Tourism Action Plan from 
the revenues generated from the hotel tax.  The following are the ways we were able to 
promote Platteville and local tourism in 2021, divided into the seven components: 
  



2 | P a g e  

 

1.  TRAVEL WISCONSIN WELCOME CENTER  
($45,000 Budgeted, 53% of total budget, Spent $41,971)  
 
We are one of eight Travel Wisconsin Welcome Centers throughout the State of Wisconsin. 
Our purpose is to greet visitors and “sell Platteville and Southwest Wisconsin” through 
promotion of the hotels, restaurants, attractions, events and retail outlets; stocking and 
ordering brochures; giving directions; tracking of visitors; answering phones; distributing 
maps and brochures; and assisting travelers with itineraries, genealogy, history and any 
other need they may have.  
 
We provide information to those traveling throughout Southwest Wisconsin.  We are also a 
local tourism resource for our community and many community members visit our 
location each year to gather travel information. 
 
In 2021, our Travel Wisconsin Welcome Center was open 8 a.m.-5 p.m. Monday-Friday, Jan. 
1 – April 30.   On May 1, the Welcome Center hours were extended through Oct. 31 to also 
include Saturdays 10 a.m.-4 p.m. and Sundays 10 a.m.-2 p.m. Regular Monday –Friday 8 
a.m.-5 p.m. hours resumed Nov. 1 through the end of the year.  
    
This line tem within our tourism budget includes rent (utilities, computers, phones, copy 
machines, fax machines, supplies, postage & shipping, maintenance of building & 
equipment, etc.) and staffing for the Welcome Center. 
 
Statistics from the Welcome Center for 2021: 

 Number of Visitors: 4,105 --  up from 3,028 in 2020 
o This number is still down as we have averaged 10,000 over the past six years. 

 E-mails:  Approximately 10,000  
o Tourism-related inquiries, press releases, fulfillment of questions relating to 

lodging, events, meetings, information sharing, brochures, etc.  
 Tourism Related Phone Calls: Over 5,000  

o Tourism related inquiries, press releases, fulfillment of questions relating to 
lodging, events, meetings, information sharing, brochures, etc.  

 Tourism Packets mailed: 45 – up from 35 in 2020 
 Bundled Packets:  487 packaged bundles distributed off the porch  (97 of SW WI) 
 Facebook Followers:  Reached 2,678  – up over 5% from 2020 
 Website:  18,000 users versus 10,000 last year 
 Publication Distribution: Over 30,000 brochures, maps and publications were 

disbursed through the Platteville Welcome Center during 2021.  (28,000 last year) 
 
2. DESTINATION MARKETING OF PLATTEVILLE 
($17,500 Budgeted, 21% of total budget, Spent $16,630)  
 
The Platteville Regional Chamber uses a variety of advertising mediums to promote the 
community to visitors in more distant locations, including the following: 

 



3 | P a g e  

 

 Platteville Community Guide  
o Produced and distributed 11,000 copies of the annual Platteville Community 

Guide throughout the State of Wisconsin and tri-state area. This year we did 
not insert the guide into the local shoppers to save expense.   

o This Guide is the publication we use when visitors request information about 
our community.   

o It is also the piece to market other segments of the community, including 
economic development and relocation.  

 Dubuque Travel Planner 
o We promote the Platteville community through a paid advertisement in the 

Dubuque Travel Planner, produced by Travel Dubuque.  
o Over 100,000 copies produced and distributed throughout the United States. 

 Grant County Activity Guide 
o The Platteville Chamber purchased the inside cover of the Grant County 

Travel Planner in 2021 for an ad featuring Platteville events and Travel 
Wisconsin Welcome Center.  

o Over 40,000 total copies of this tourism publication were produced and 
distributed in 2021 throughout Wisconsin, Illinois and Iowa, plus shipped to 
many areas within the United States.  (21,000 inserted in Shopping News) 

 Tri-State Tourism Brochures 
o A map showcasing the Tri-State region’s tourist attractions was distributed. 
o A second map specifically featuring the Tri-State’s museums distributed 

throughout the region. The Mining & Rollo Jamison Museums were both 
featured in this publication.   

 Print and Distribute 2021 Platteville Community Event Posters  
o Hometown Festival Week  
o Day on the Farm 
o Holiday Events/Promotions 

 Department of Tourism Official Travel Guides 
o Information and photos are submitted to the Department of Tourism for 

their website and for use in their publications.  
o This year they did not do the Travel Wisconsin Events Guide.  We did 

purchase a 1/3 page ad in the official Travel Wisconsin Guide. 
 Radio Advertising 

o In 2021, the Chamber coordinated radio advertising in an effort to promote 
the Platteville community throughout the tri-state area for our several 
community events, which included Hometown Festival Week including the 
Southwest Music Festival, Day on the Farm and Holiday Promotions. 

 
3. WEBSITE/SOCIAL MEDIA     
($5,400 Budgeted, 6% of total budget, Spent $4,751)  
 

 Platteville.com 
o Platteville Regional Chamber’s website, promoting Platteville attractions and 

events for the community, continues to be an up-to-date tourism resource.  



4 | P a g e  

 

 
 TravelWisconsin.com 

o The Platteville Regional Chamber updates entries on the Wisconsin 
Department of Tourism website, adding local information to the state-wide 
database for lodging, dining, attractions and events, allowing us to get 
visibility from across the state. The Chamber is an official Extranet Partner 
with the Department, the responsibilities of which are to update the 
Department about Platteville and area events/promotions.                                                             

 GrantCounty.org 
o Platteville also contributes significant information to the Grant County 

website, including events, tourism businesses and community updates. The 
website also serves as the official tourism hub for the county. 

 Facebook.com/PlattevilleRegionalChamber 
o The Chamber has actively improved its presence on Facebook this year. 

 348 posts in 2021 (271 in 2020; a 28% increase in volume) 
 Posts included a mix of videos, images, graphics and shares. 
 Saw an increase in Facebook followers – 2,678 followers in 2021, up 

140 from 2020. 
 
4. CALENDAR OF EVENTS  
($1,800 Budgeted, 2% of total budget, Spent $1,586)  
 
The Platteville Regional Chamber compiles and maintains a calendar of events for the 
community and promotes these local events through various platforms.  The process of 
promoting local events continued to remain a high priority throughout 2021 as many 
events came back to life.  A great deal of attention was given to ensuring that our ongoing 
community events were listed in all of the various venues available to us, helping to ensure 
each event’s success.  These included: 

 www.platteville.com 
 Platteville Community Guide 
 www.TravelWisconsin.com 
 Hidden Valleys of Southwest Wisconsin publication 
 Telegraph Herald’s Vacationland print publication 
 The Shopping News’ Day Tripper digital publication 
 The Platteville Journal’s Exploring the Tri-States print publication 
 www.grantcouty.org 
 Platteville Regional Chamber’s monthly Newsletter and weekly News In A Nutshell, 

both e-mailed to all Chamber members 
 Holiday Calendar of Events distributed on posters around Platteville, on our website 

and e-mailed to Chamber members 
 Radio Guest Spotlight featuring  A Day on the Farm, Hometown Festival Week and 

Holiday Events 
 City of Platteville 53818 Magazine 

 
 

http://www.platteville.com/
www.TravelWisconsin.com
http://www.grantcouty.org/


5 | P a g e  

 

5. PUBLIC RELATIONS  
($3,600 Budgeted, 4% of total budget, Spent $3,167)  
 

 The Platteville Regional Chamber writes press releases, produces media kits and 
maintains a very successful relationship with its tourism partners: 

o Wisconsin Department of Tourism 
o Southwest Chamber Alliance 
o Grant County Tourism 
o City of Platteville 
o Regional Attractions 
o Regional Media 

 We provided editorial for several publications including, but not limited to:  
o The Galenian  
o Vacationland  
o Grant County Activity Guide 

 We issued press releases and specific articles on events and special promotions  
 We also worked with the Department of Tourism on various projects to draw 

attention to our area.  
 We served as the official Fall Color Coordinator for Grant County for the Department 

of Tourism. 
 We attended informative webinars on outdoor tourism and quarterly tourism 

updates.   
 We distributed localized statewide publications from the Department of Tourism 
 We maintained a tourism information center with over 500 tourism publications. 
 We represented the community of Platteville through active participation with 

Grant County Tourism Council, The Southwest Chamber Alliance, and Travel 
Dubuque.   

 Staff attended the monthly Grant County Tourism Council meetings and assisted 
with the development of the annual Grant County Activity Guide.  

 Space has been identified within our Welcome Center for displays by the Mining & 
Jamison Museums and UW-Platteville to promote their athletic and cultural events. 

 We shared regional tourism partners’ attractions, events and information on our 
Facebook page. 

 
6. EVENTS/PROJECTS 
($9,000 Budgeted, 11% of total budget, Spent $8,711)  
 
This year many local events returned after being canceled last year due to COVID-19 safety 
protocols.  The Southwest Music Festival and 74th Annual Dairy Days activities were 
welcome additions to our community and a great opportunity to bring guests to town. Here 
is a brief highlight of our local events: 

 Hometown Festival Week 
This weeklong celebration, held the last full week of July each year, celebrates our 
community as a wonderful place to live, work and play. After a shortened event 



6 | P a g e  

 

lineup last year due to the pandemic, the Hometown Festival returned many of our 
usual events.  Some of these included: 

o Climbing the World’s Largest ‘M’    
o Southwest Berry Fest 
o An Evening in Katie’s Garden 
o Historic Marker Tour exploring Platteville’s historical plaques & monuments 
o Party in the Park “Salute to Volunteers” 
o Art & Craft Fair in City Park with live Music 
o Southwest Christian Music Festival 
o Ice Cream Social at Mitchell Rountree Stone Cottage  

 Ag-Tourism Events 
In 2021 we were pleased to present a “Day of the Farm”event held at the UWP 
Pioneer Farm.   We had a beautiful day that made for a wonderful showcasing of the 
farm.  This event will alternate every other year with the Fall Harvest Dinner event, 
which will take place on Friday, September 30th, 2022 at the Broske Event Center 

 Mining and Rollo Jamison Museum 
As the Tourism entity, we collaborated with the Mining & Rollo Jamison Museums to 
promote events and tours that showcased the museums. Museum events such as the 
Heritage Day, the annual meeting and special presentations including lyceums and 
virtual tours were highlighted and promoted. We also devoted 3 months of billboard 
advertising in two locations to representing the Mining Museum.  We were a gold 
sponsor for the “M” Ball which took place this year.  We also worked with the 
museum to coordinate advertising opportunities with Grant County Tourism.  

 
7.  CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION 
($2,700 Budgeted, 3% of total budget, Spent $2,375)  
 
Staff prepared routine reports and produced financial statements per the Tourism Entity 
Agreement to the City’s Tourism Committee in 2021.  Staff attended regular meetings of the 
Tourism Committee.  The Chamber’s financials prepared by our accountant and the year-
end financial report is made part of this report. 
 
 
TRAVEL Stimulus Grant Spending 
 
The money from this grant was utilized in the following ways so as not to affect the budget: 
 

 Resurface the H & R Block Billboard                                                                   $4,643 
 Refurbish the lights to the H & R Block Billboard                                            $2,260 
 Billboard placed in Dyersville, IA to attract Field of Dreams visitors        $8,464 
 Billboard placed in Elizabeth, IL to attract Galena, IL visitors                     $8,464 
 Radio Ads promoting Travel WI                                                                            $1,200 
 Additional Advertising for local events                                                               $4,000 

                                                                                                                                        $29,031 
  



1 | P a g e  
 

                     PLATTEVILLE AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
SERVING AS THE TOURISM ENTITY  

FOR THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 
 

PROPOSED TOURISM ACTION PLAN 2022 

(approved by the Chamber Tourism Council 12-14-2021) 
(approved by the Chamber Board 12-15-2021) 

 
 

Campaign Philosophy 
 

Much time and thought was put into this proposal as we continue to work through the effects of 
COVID-19 in state, regional, and local tourism.  As with most Tourism Entities, many of the 
deadlines for publications are in the first quarter of the year.  We have reached out to many of 
our partners to see what changes in pricing and publication have taken place for the upcoming 
year.  As you are aware, many publications did not print last year, and costs are continually 
going up.  We are confident that we have developed a worthwhile program, taking into account a 
level of uncertainty in regards to the upcoming year’s funding through the hotel tax revenues.  
We will keep a watchful eye and adjust as revenue numbers dictate. 

This integrated marketing plan proposes methods to recruit regional visitors to the Platteville 
community while visiting the tri-state area and reflects a program established to best market 
Platteville. The plan includes allocating funds to the operation and staffing of the Travel 
Wisconsin Welcome Center in Platteville; a collaboration with neighboring tourism entities; 
promotion of local events, attractions and businesses; and preparing messages in a variety of 
formats to reach a broader audience.   

The Travel Wisconsin Welcome Center is a vital asset to the Platteville community, welcoming 
over 12,000 visitors in 2021. Signage along Hwy. 151 directs traffic from the four-lane highway 
to our tourism information center, allowing us to showcase the best of our region upon arrival. 
Trained staff are available to give directions; make suggestions for dining, lodging, and 
attractions; and provide free maps and brochures for future travel options. Our brochure 
collection continues to grow as we add more opportunities for visitors each month.   

Collaborating with tourism entities in Galena, Illinois, and Dubuque, Iowa, whose combined 
budgets are in excess of $2.5 million, allows us to attract visitors they are already targeting from 
Chicago, Milwaukee, Madison, Des Moines, Cedar Rapids, Iowa City, Quad Cities, St. Louis 
and beyond. Our local room tax monies will not run an effective campaign in any major market 
and will not allow for marketing in multiple areas, and the partnership has proven effective. 



2 | P a g e  
 

Our marketing plan is based on both traditional and non-traditional methods, including print and 
radio advertising, press releases, publishing event listings, website, social media and outdoor 
signage to promote our local events and attractions. We are currently working towards new 
methods such as drone photography and video and continue to utilize new technology to stay 
current with our visitors’ needs. We will continue to spread funding across multiple platforms to 
effectively use the room tax money to promote the region as a destination and attract new 
visitors. 

We were fortunate last year to receive a TRAVEL Stimulus Grant for $29,031 that helped out 
tremendously with promoting lost tourism dollars.  And just recently, it was announced that we 
will be the recipients of a Department of Administration Destination Marketing Organization 
grant for $82,572.50.  This was the largest award in Southwest Wisconsin.  The grant application 
laid out a spending plan which will be provided at the end of this plan.  The expenditures for this 
grant will not be included into this Proposed Plan for 2022, as we will not expect to receive such 
an award moving forward. 

    SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

1. VISITOR CENTER –- $57,500 (50% of budget)  

The Tourism Entity will continue to operate a year-round visitor center – known as the Travel 
Wisconsin Welcome Center, one of eight such official locations throughout the State of 
Wisconsin.  Winter hours of operation will be Monday-Friday from 8AM-5PM from November 
1st through April 30th, and summer hours of Monday-Friday 8AM-5PM, Saturdays 10AM-4PM 
and Sundays from 10AM-2PM from May 1st through October 31st.   

Services include rent of a portion of the visitor center, staffing, equipment (such as phones, 
computers, copy machine), supplies, postage (for sending out visitor packets and Platteville 
Community Guides), free wifi to visitors and assistance with internet searches for the 
convenience of our visitors. 

Staff will be trained to greet visitors and “sell Platteville” (promote hotels, restaurants, 
attractions, events, festivals, historic downtown, retail outlets, etc.), stock and order brochures, 
give directions, provide a tracking system of visitors, answer phones, distribute maps, help with 
itineraries, genealogy, history, current events, housekeeping, and misc.) 

Rent (includes utilities, equipment usage) =     $13,800 

Office supplies/Postage/Dues/Subscriptions =      $7,000 

Staffing =  40 hours per week November 1st-April 30th  
and 50 hours per week May 1st through October 31st) =   $36,700  
         $57,500 
 



3 | P a g e  
 

2.        DESTINATION MARKETING –- $26,000 (23% of budget) 

 Dubuque Travel Guide- ($1,200) - 110,000 copies are produced and distributed at travel 
shows and are available to the 1.5 million visitors to the Dubuque area each year.   

 The Galenian ($950 x 2) – Published by the Galena Gazette in Galena, IL.  Over 47,000 
copies are printed in spring and fall.   

 Department of Tourism Travel Wisconsin Travel Guide – ($1,865) - 200,000 distribution 

 Grant County Travel Planner – ($1,200) 20,000 copies published and distributed 
throughout the Midwest.  We reserve the inside front cover. 

 Great River Road publication – ($500) 

 Shopping News “Day Tripper” – ($600x 2) Spring & Fall editions 

 Platteville Journal “Exploring the Tri-States” – ($500) 

 Super 8 Motel & Luxury Suites in-room publication – ($300) 

 Country Inn & Suites “information” sign- ($500) 

 Cobblestone Inn & Suites publication – ($265) 

 Platteville Community Guide- ($2,500) 15,000 copies w/5,800 inserted into Shopper 

 Along the River- ($300) 

 Hidden Valleys- ($275) 

 Northwood Map- ($660) 

 TH Vacationland-($250) 

 PCA Trail Map-($250) 

 Miner’s Ball sponsorship (Mining/Rollo Jamison Museum)- ($500) 

 Joint Effort Marketing PEPs-$1,000 

 Print Ads: ($2,000)         Day on the Farm ($2,000)   Southwest Music Festival  ($2,000) 

 Miscellaneous- ($1,500) 

 
 Wish List Items:  

 Additional Billboards  
 Website videos 
 Drone videos 
 Regional Radio   

 ATV/UTV trail 
videos 

 UW-Platteville 
Athletics & CFA 



4 | P a g e  
 

3. WEBSITE/SOCIAL MEDIA – $7,000 (6% of budget) 

    
Maintain and update the Tourism Entity’s website – www.Platteville.com - which promotes 
Platteville attractions and events for the whole community.  This information is available 24 
hours a day, 365 days a year and is consistently monitored and updated. 

The Chamber continues to upgrade its website. A major emphasis will continue to be placed on 
utilizing social media venues for additional marketing.  Investigate the partnering of a hashtag 
marketing strategy with other entities and local attractions.  

The Tourism Entity is an official Extranet Partner with the Wisconsin Department of Tourism, 
the responsibilities of which are to update the Department about Platteville and area 
events/promotions. As such, the Tourism Entity will provide updates onto the Wisconsin 
Department of Tourism website – www.travelwisconsin.com. This statewide database has 
information on lodging, dining, attractions and events for our community. The Tourism Entity 
also provides the Department of Tourism with updates on the fall color, local photos and details 
about attractions and upcoming events. 

The Tourism Entity will also contribute visitor information (events, attractions, lodging, etc.) to 
the Grant County websites www.grantcountytourism.com and www.grantcountyorg.  

Staffing = 255 hours + freelance assistance               $5,000 

Website upgrade/maintenance                                    $2,000 

Wish List Items: 

 Additional website/social media outreach  
 Add Platteville destinations and attractions to other platforms (Tripadvisor, etc.)  

 

4. CALENDAR OF EVENTS –- $2,300 (2% of budget) 
The Tourism Entity will continue to advertise local events through their website online calendar, 
the Platteville Community Guide, Department of Tourism publications, area newspapers & 
tourism publications – Hidden Valley publication, Telegraph Herald Vacationland, Day Tripper 
and Exploring the Tri-States. In addition, the Tourism Entity includes events in their monthly 
newsletter calendar and produces a “Holiday Calendar of Events” for the community. The 
Tourism Entity will also utilize print, radio, website and social media advertising for community 
events. All of our events and promotions will be submitted to the Department of Tourism’s 
website – www.travelwisconsin.com. Plans are to increase the ‘free’ submissions to sites that 
allow them. 

Staffing =            $2,300 

http://www.platteville.com/
http://www.travelwisconsin.com/
http://www.grantcountytourism.com/
http://www.grantcountyorg/
http://www.travelwisconsin.com/


5 | P a g e  
 

5. PUBLIC RELATIONS –- $4,600 (4% of budget) 

The Tourism Entity will write and distribute press releases, produce media kits and maintain a 
very successful relationship with the Wisconsin Department of Tourism. We provide editorial for 
many publications including Wisconsin Department of Tourism, Vacationland, the Grant County 
Travel Planner, our own Platteville community guide, plus many others. We also have radio 
interviews as necessary during which we promote the Welcome Center and community events.  
Travel and training expenses will also be allocated under this category.  Foster partnerships to 
develop tours of local attractions coordinating with the airport, lodgers, and attractions. 

Staffing =                             $3,200  
 
Travel/training expenses     $1,400  

 
6. EVENTS/PROJECTS –- $14,150 (12% of budget) 

 
As the Tourism Entity, we realize that events and miscellaneous projects are a great draw for 
visitors. Our efforts to create, organize and host multiple events each year have created annual 
events/festivals that are becoming increasingly popular and attendance has been on the upswing 
across the board. Our signature events include: 
 

 *Annual Southwest Music Festival   
 *Bi-Annual Ag-tourism “Harvest Table Dinner” event 
      *75th Annual Dairy Days Parade (in conjunction with the Dairy Days Committee) 
      *23rd Annual Hometown Festival Week 
      *Annual Historic Re-enactment 
 *Platteville Hometown Christmas 
 

We will continue to promote other community events such as Dairy Days, 4th of July, Heritage 
Days, all events hosted and coordinated by the Mining & Jamison Museums, as well as those 
hosted and coordinated by UW-Platteville’s Center For The Arts and Athletic Department by 
way of print, social media, and email notices. Also we want to be more watchful to share posts 
more frequently of other regional tourism entities. 
 

Staffing =     $14,150 
 
7. CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION –- $3,450 (3% of budget) 
 
These are costs specifically allocated to the cost to administer the tourism entity contract. It 
includes staff attendance at monthly City Tourism Committee meetings and designated City 
Council meetings, monthly reports, cost of accountant and legal fees, and compilation and 
production of the annual report. 
 

Staffing =                         $1,250 

Accounting/Legal Fees = $2,200  



6 | P a g e  
 

PROPOSED 2022 TOURISM  BUDGET 

 

 

        2020   2021   2022 

     

1. Visitor Center (50%)             $55,396   $45,000             $57,500 

2.  Destination Marketing (23%)   24,840     17,500       26,000 

3. Website/Social Media (6%):     5,568          5,400         7,000 

4. Calendar of Events (2%):     2,247          1,800                      2,300 

5. Public Relations (4%):    4,517       3,600             4,600 

6. Events/Projects (12%):    13,182       9,000                       14,150 

7. Contract Administration (3%):    3,250       2,700              3,450 

  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES                  $110,000   $ 85,000          $115,000
  

 





 
COMMUNITY SAFE ROUTES COMMITTEE 

Monday April 18, 2022  6:00 PM 

MEETING WAS HELD IN PERSON 

 

 

If attendance requires special accommodation, please contact (608) 348-9741, ext. 2238  

Minutes 

 

Prepared by Howard Crofoot, 04/19/2022 

 

CSRC Attendees:  Cindy Tang , Robin Fatzinger, Danica Larson, Eileen McCartney, 

Jason Artz, Maureen Vorwald 

CSRC Not Present: None – One vacancy 

Staff Attendees: Howard Crofoot, Adam Ruechel, Robert Lowe 

Other Attendees:  None 

 

1. Call to Order at 6:02 pm by Cindy Tang 

 

2. Approval of Minutes: February 21, 2022 meeting: Motion to approve as written by 

Robin, second by Danica. Vote passed unanimously. 

 

3. Citizen Comments, Observations, & Petitions: None. 

 

 

4. New Business: 

a. Developments: 

i. 1711 Progressive Parkway:  Slated to be an Arby’s.  It is next to 

Sherwin-Williams.  No issues. 

ii. 1601 Progressive Parkway:  Slated to be a Starbucks/Panda 

Express.  It is on the corner between Platteville Property 

Management and Wisconsin Bank & Trust.  The developers 

have requested the forms to ask for a Sidewalk Exemption.  This 

parcel has three frontages and no sidewalks.  Platteville 

Property Management received an exemption long ago to 

require installation.  If they are to be installed, the City would be 

required to pay for them on this property.  No action at this time.  

If the developers submit a request for Sidewalk Exemption, the 

CSRC would be asked to provide a recommendation to the 

Common Council. 

 

5. Old Business 

a. Grant Updates TAP and DNR  

i. As noted in the Minutes of the February 21 meeting, Transportation 

Alternatives Program (TAP) grants for three projects were 

submitted.  There are no updates. 



 
COMMUNITY SAFE ROUTES COMMITTEE 

Monday April 18, 2022  6:00 PM 

MEETING WAS HELD IN PERSON 

 

 

If attendance requires special accommodation, please contact (608) 348-9741, ext. 2238  

ii. DNR grants:  Howard said that this week he will be meeting with 

Angie Wright to do a “pre-final” review of the grants prior to 

submission on May 2.    If both the TAP grants and the DNR grants 

are awarded, they will provide the required match for each program 

resulting in no match required by the City.  If one grant is awarded 

and the other is not, the City has the option to decline the grant or 

provide the required match through City funding or fundraising or a 

combination. 

b. Other projects:  The Committee asked for updates on other projects, 

specifically the 2022 projects.  Howard talked about the three main 

projects: 

i. Cedar Street:  This project will reconstruct Cedar Street 

between Chestnut and Hickory Streets.  There is sidewalk on 

both sides and the reconstruction will include both sides. 

ii. West Main Street culvert replacement:  This will replace the 

large culvert under Main Street between Preston and College.  

In the past, large rain events caused undermining of the 

sidewalk above the culvert on the north side requiring 

emergency repairs.   

iii. Hickory and Gridley Streets:  This project will reconstruct 

Hickory Street from Southwest Road to Gridley Avenue and 

Gridley Avenue from Hickory Street to Chestnut Street.  

Discussion focused on new sidewalk on the south side of 

Gridley between the curb and retaining wall.  It will connect 

Chestnut Street to the walkway to Markee Drive.  There will be a 

crossing at the corner and the sidewalk will continue on the east 

side of Hickory Street to the top of the hill.  Due to topography 

and use, the sidewalk will cross back over to the west, then 

proceed on the existing sidewalk to Southwest Road.  Howard 

said that there are wooden lathe stakes where the proposed 

crossing will be.  Staff has already coordinated with Alliant to 

install a street light at that location. 

 

6. Adjourn at 6:35 pm, motion by Robin, second by Jason. Motion passed 

unanimously. 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
ACTION 
ITEM NUMBER: 
VII.A. 

TITLE: Resolution 22-14 Providing for the Sale of 
Approximately $2,720,000 Water and Sewer System 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2022B 

DATE: 
June 28, 2022 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY: Nicola Maurer, Administration Director 

 

Description: 
The 2022 City of Platteville Water and Sewer Budget includes capital projects to be funded through issuing 
bonds. The 2022 CIP project plan has now been updated and funding needs have been established. After 
reviewing the received project bids along with estimates for some projects, staff is recommending funding the 
amount of $2,518,190 through revenue bonds.  
 
This includes the Water/Sewer over-budget amounts for Cedar St of $162,344 and West Main St Culvert of 
$37,332 which were previously approved to be paid from ARPA funds. The impact of including these amounts 
totaling $199,676 in the bond issue will be negligible to the utility rate payer but will enable the ARPA funds to 
be held for other purposes. 
 

Cedar Street WS (Chestnut to Hickory) $697,344 

Hickory St (Southwest Rd to Gridley) /Gridley Ave (Hickory to Chestnut) $493,423 

UWP Sewer Line $627,046 

West Main St Culvert $137,332 

Boiler Construction $150,000 

Primary/Intermediate Sludge Pumps $144,868 

Primary Clarifier Skimmers $83,538 

Chlorine Mixer $24,640 

Influent Pumps $160,000 

 
The total bond sizing for the water and sewer capital improvement projects including bond issue costs and 
debt service reserve, is $2,720,000. 
 
Brian Roemer, Municipal Advisor with Ehlers, will be making a presentation on the sale of the $2,720,000 
Water and Sewer System Revenue Bonds. 
 

Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
The bonds will be special obligations of the City of Platteville, payable only out of revenues of the Water and 
Sewer System, and therefore do not constitute general obligation debt or count against the City’s general 
obligation debt borrowing capacity.  
 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the Common Council approve the resolution, which will authorize the sale of $2,720,000 of 
Water and Sewer System Revenue Bonds. 
 



Sample Affirmative Motion: 
“I move to adopt Resolution 22-14 Providing for the Sale of Approximately $2,720,000 Water and Sewer 
System Revenue Bonds, Series 2022B” 
 

Attachments:   

• Resolution 22-14 Providing for the Sale of Approximately $2,720,000 Water and Sewer System 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2022B  

• Ehler’s Pre-Sale Report 



QB\74522603.1 

 

 

 

Resolution No. 22-14 

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OF APPROXIMATELY $2,720,000 

WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2022B 

 WHEREAS the City of Platteville, Grant County, Wisconsin (the "City") is in need of 

approximately $2,720,000 to finance additions, improvements and extensions to the City’s water and 

sewer systems; and  

 

WHEREAS it is desirable to borrow said funds through the issuance of water and sewer system 

revenue bonds pursuant to Section 66.0621, Wisconsin Statutes; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 

 

Section 1.  Issuance of Bonds.  The City shall issue water and sewer system revenue bonds in an 

approximate amount of $2,270,000 for the purpose above specified, which bonds shall be designated 

“Water and Sewer System Revenue Bonds, Series 2022B” (the “Bonds”). 

 

Section 2.  Sale of Bonds.  The Common Council hereby authorizes and directs that the Bonds be 

offered for public sale.  At a subsequent meeting, the Common Council shall consider such bids for the 

Bonds as may have been received and take action thereon. 

 

Section 3.  Notice of Sale.  The City Clerk (in consultation with Ehlers & Associates, Inc. 

("Ehlers")) is hereby authorized and directed to cause the sale of the Bonds to be publicized at such times 

and in such manner as the City Clerk may determine and to cause copies of a complete Notice of Sale and 

other pertinent data to be forwarded to interested bidders as the City Clerk may determine. 

 

Section 4.  Official Statement.  The City Clerk (in consultation with Ehlers) shall also cause an 

Official Statement to be prepared and distributed.  The appropriate City officials shall determine when the 

Official Statement is final for purposes of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12 and shall 

certify said Official Statement, such certification to constitute full authorization of such Official Statement 

under this resolution. 

 

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the 28th day of June, 2022. 

 

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 

 

 

_________________________ 

Barbara Daus 

City Council President 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Candace Klaas 

City Clerk 

 

(SEAL) 



 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 



 

 
 

  

 

 

• 

o 

• 

  



 

 
 

  

 

  

 



 

 
 

  

 

 



 

 
 

  

 

• 

  



 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Table 1

Capital Improvement Plan & Funding Uses (For 2022B Pruposes Only)
City of Platteville, WI

Projects Purpose/Dept. Plan Issue Funding 2022 2023 2024 Totals

CWP - CEDAR ST WS (Sewer Portion) Sewer 2022 Revenue Bonds Revenue Debt 337,759 337,759

CWP - CEDAR ST WS (Water Portion) Water 2022 Revenue Bonds Revenue Debt 359,585 359,585

CWP - HICKORY/GRIDLEY (Sewer Portion) Sewer 2022 Revenue Bonds Revenue Debt 225,828 225,828

CWP - HICKORY/GRIDLEY (Water Portion) Water 2022 Revenue Bonds Revenue Debt 267,595 267,595

CWP - INFLUENT PUMPING Sewer 2022 Revenue Bonds Revenue Debt 160,000 160,000

CWP - UWP SEWER LINE Sewer 2022 Revenue Bonds Revenue Debt 627,046 627,046

CWP - MAIN ST CULVERT WATER (Water Portion) Water 2022 Revenue Bonds Revenue Debt 110,952 110,952

CWP - MAIN ST CULVERT WATER (Sewer Portion) Sewer 2022 Revenue Bonds Revenue Debt 26,380 26,380

CWP - BOILER CONSTRUCTION (Bldg heat) Sewer 2022 Revenue Bonds Revenue Debt 144,868 144,868

Primary/Intermediate Sludge Pumps Sewer 2022 Revenue Bonds Revenue Debt 24,640 24,640

Chlorine Mixer Sewer 2022 Revenue Bonds Revenue Debt 83,538 83,538

Primary Clarifier Skimmers Sewer 2022 Revenue Bonds Revenue Debt 150,000 150,000

Actual CIP Costs 2,518,190 0 0 2,518,190

Notes:

2022B Set Sale Tables

Prepared 6/22/2022



Table 2

Capital Improvements Financing Plan
City of Platteville, WI

2022

Revenue 

Bonds

Water 

Portion

Sewer 

Portion

 

CIP Projects1 2,518,190 738,132 1,780,058

Less Other Available Revenues

Cash Available 0 0 0

Net Borrowing Requirement 2,518,190 738,132 1,780,058

Debt Service Reserve

DSR Funds On Hand (1,141,488) (335,732) (805,757)

New DSR Requirement 1,232,304 362,442 869,862

Reserve Fund Requirement 90,816 26,710 64,105

Estimated Issuance Expenses 113,350 33,338 80,012

Municipal Advisor (Ehlers) 36,700 10,794 25,906

Bond Counsel 20,000 5,882 14,118

Disclosure Counsel 0 0 0

Rating Fee 15,000 4,412 10,588

Maximum Underwriter's Discount 15.00 40,800 12,000 28,800

Paying Agent 850 250 600

TOTAL TO BE FINANCED 2,722,356 798,181 1,924,175

Estimated Interest Earnings 0.50% (3,148) (923) (2,225)

Assumed spend down (months) 3

Rounding 792                   2,742 (1,950)

NET BOND SIZE 2,720,000       800,000      1,920,000   

Notes:

1) Project Total Estimates

2022B Set Sale Tables

Prepared 6/22/2022



Table 3

Allocation of Debt Service - 2022 Revenue Bonds
City of Platteville, WI

Year Year

Ending Principal Est. Rate
1

Interest Total Principal Est. Rate Interest Total Ending Principal (5/1) Interest Total

2022 0 0.00% 0 2022 0 0 0

2023 70,000 3.25% 35,534 105,534 20,000 3.25% 110,514 130,514 2023 90,000 146,048 236,048

2024 70,000 3.35% 27,985 97,985 20,000 3.35% 94,020 114,020 2024 90,000 122,005 212,005

2025 70,000 3.50% 25,588 95,588 20,000 3.50% 93,335 113,335 2025 90,000 118,923 208,923

2026 70,000 3.65% 23,085 93,085 20,000 3.65% 92,620 112,620 2026 90,000 115,705 205,705

2027 65,000 3.75% 20,589 85,589 25,000 3.75% 91,786 116,786 2027 90,000 112,375 202,375

2028 65,000 3.85% 18,119 83,119 25,000 3.85% 90,836 115,836 2028 90,000 108,955 198,955

2029 65,000 3.95% 15,584 80,584 25,000 3.95% 89,861 114,861 2029 90,000 105,445 195,445

2030 65,000 4.05% 12,984 77,984 25,000 4.05% 88,861 113,861 2030 90,000 101,845 191,845

2031 65,000 4.15% 10,319 75,319 25,000 4.15% 87,836 112,836 2031 90,000 98,155 188,155

2032 65,000 4.25% 7,589 72,589 25,000 4.25% 86,786 111,786 2032 90,000 94,375 184,375

2033 65,000 4.65% 4,696 69,696 55,000 4.65% 84,976 139,976 2033 120,000 89,673 209,673

2034 65,000 4.90% 1,593 66,593 70,000 4.90% 81,983 151,983 2034 135,000 83,575 218,575

2035 0 4.95% 0 0 165,000 4.95% 76,184 241,184 2035 165,000 76,184 241,184

2036 0 5.00% 0 0 200,000 5.00% 67,100 267,100 2036 200,000 67,100 267,100

2037 0 5.05% 0 0 200,000 5.05% 57,050 257,050 2037 200,000 57,050 257,050

2038 0 5.10% 0 0 200,000 5.10% 46,900 246,900 2038 200,000 46,900 246,900

2039 0 5.15% 0 0 200,000 5.15% 36,650 236,650 2039 200,000 36,650 236,650

2040 0 5.20% 0 0 200,000 5.20% 26,300 226,300 2040 200,000 26,300 226,300

2041 0 5.25% 0 0 200,000 5.25% 15,850 215,850 2041 200,000 15,850 215,850

2042 0 5.30% 0 0 200,000 5.30% 5,300 205,300 2042 200,000 5,300 205,300

Total 800,000 203,663 1,003,663 1,920,000 1,424,749 3,344,749 Total 2,720,000 1,628,412 4,348,412

Notes:

1) Estimated Rate assumes 6/13/22 TE/A+/Rev Sale plus 100 bps (or 1.00%).

Water Portion Sewer Portion Totals

2022B Set Sale Tables

Prepared 6/22/2022



Table 4

Revenue Debt Coverage - Impact of Financing Plan
City of Platteville, WI

Year Existing Debt Proposed Debt Total Debt Coverage D.S. Capacity Existing Debt Proposed Debt Total Debt Coverage D.S. Capacity Existing Debt Proposed Debt Total Debt Coverage D.S. Capacity Net PILOT Proj. Net Revenues3 Debt Coverage D.S. Capacity Year
$1,439,427 @ 1.25x $1,332,501 @ 1.25x $2,771,928 @ 1.25x @ 1.5x

2021 Net Revenues 2021 Net Revenues 2021 Net Revenues
(408,856) 2,363,072 1.97 376,047.33 2021

2022 632,564 0 632,564 2.28 518,977.98 881,301 0 881,301 1.51 184,699.94 1,513,864 0 1,513,864 1.83 703,677.93 (441,631) 2,548,075 1.68 184,852.19 2022
2023 631,981 105,534 737,515 1.95 414,026.37 876,632 130,514 1,007,146 1.32 58,854.46 1,508,614 236,048 1,744,662 1.59 472,880.83 (448,255) 2,753,075 1.58 90,721.77 2023
2024 630,441 97,985 728,426 1.98 423,115.31 873,354 114,020 987,374 1.35 78,626.48 1,503,796 212,005 1,715,801 1.62 501,741.79 (454,979) 2,753,075 1.60 119,582.72 2024
2025 628,464 95,588 724,052 1.99 427,489.94 874,839 113,335 988,174 1.35 77,827.11 1,503,303 208,923 1,712,225 1.62 505,317.04 (461,804) 2,753,075 1.61 123,157.97 2025
2026 628,392 93,085 721,477 2.00 430,064.64 873,427 112,620 986,047 1.35 79,953.43 1,501,819 205,705 1,707,524 1.62 510,018.06 (468,731) 2,753,075 1.61 127,858.99 2026
2027 625,167 85,589 710,756 2.03 440,785.71 873,813 116,786 990,599 1.35 75,401.57 1,498,980 202,375 1,701,355 1.63 516,187.28 (475,762) 2,753,075 1.62 134,028.21 2027
2028 623,978 83,119 707,096 2.04 444,445.12 871,182 115,836 987,018 1.35 78,982.84 1,495,159 198,955 1,694,114 1.64 523,427.95 (482,898) 2,753,075 1.63 141,268.88 2028
2029 699,301 80,584 779,884 1.85 371,657.35 789,456 114,861 904,317 1.47 161,684.05 1,488,756 195,445 1,684,201 1.65 533,341.39 (490,142) 2,753,075 1.63 151,182.32 2029
2030 698,220 77,984 776,204 1.85 375,337.69 786,920 113,861 900,781 1.48 165,219.39 1,485,140 191,845 1,676,985 1.65 540,557.08 (497,494) 2,753,075 1.64 158,398.01 2030
2031 688,131 75,319 763,450 1.89 388,091.60 790,221 112,836 903,058 1.48 162,943.30 1,478,353 188,155 1,666,508 1.66 551,034.90 (504,956) 2,753,075 1.65 168,875.83 2031
2032 681,388 72,589 753,976 1.91 397,565.35 776,745 111,786 888,531 1.50 177,469.55 1,458,133 184,375 1,642,508 1.69 575,034.90 (512,530) 2,753,075 1.68 192,875.83 2032
2033 351,791 69,696 421,488 3.42 730,054.10 628,585 139,976 768,561 1.73 297,439.55 980,376 209,673 1,190,049 2.33 1,027,493.65 (520,218) 2,753,075 2.31 645,334.58 2033
2034 312,365 66,593 378,958 3.80 772,584.10 613,423 151,983 765,405 1.74 300,595.80 925,788 218,575 1,144,363 2.42 1,073,179.90 (528,022) 2,753,075 2.41 691,020.83 2034
2035 268,470 0 268,470 5.36 883,071.60 301,110 241,184 542,294 2.46 523,707.05 569,580 241,184 810,764 3.42 1,406,778.65 (535,942) 2,753,075 3.40 1,024,619.58 2035
2036 95,888 0 95,888 15.01 1,055,654.10 122,754 267,100 389,854 3.42 676,147.05 218,641 267,100 485,741 5.71 1,731,801.15 (543,981) 2,753,075 5.67 1,349,642.08 2036
2037 99,039 0 99,039 14.53 1,052,502.85 120,228 257,050 377,278 3.53 688,723.30 219,266 257,050 476,316 5.82 1,741,226.15 (552,141) 2,753,075 5.78 1,359,067.08 2037
2038 91,996 0 91,996 15.65 1,059,545.35 122,493 246,900 369,393 3.61 696,608.30 214,489 246,900 461,389 6.01 1,756,153.65 (560,423) 2,753,075 5.97 1,373,994.58 2038
2039 50,500 0 50,500 28.50 1,101,041.60 55,550 236,650 292,200 4.56 773,800.80 106,050 236,650 342,700 8.09 1,874,842.40 (568,829) 2,753,075 8.03 1,492,683.33 2039
2040 0 0 0 N/A 1,151,541.60 0 226,300 226,300 5.89 839,700.80 0 226,300 226,300 12.25 1,991,242.40 (577,362) 2,753,075 12.17 1,609,083.33 2040
2041 0 0 N/A 1,151,541.60 215,850 215,850 6.17 850,150.80 0 215,850 215,850 12.84 2,001,692.40 (586,022) 2,753,075 12.75 1,619,533.33 2041
2042 0 0 N/A 1,151,541.60 205,300 205,300 6.49 860,700.80 205,300 205,300 13.50 2,012,242.40 (594,812) 2,753,075 13.41 1,630,083.33 2042

Total 8,438,076 1,003,663 9,441,738 11,232,031 3,344,749 14,576,780 19,670,107 4,348,412 24,018,518 (10,806,933) 57,609,575 Total

Notes:
1) Analyzes Debt Coverage based on Bond Covenants. Point in time Net Revenues from recent audit and PILOT not included.
2) Analyzes Debt Coverage based on S&P "All-in or Robust" Debt Coverage which includes PILOT payments as an expense against net revenues.
3) Projects Net Revenues. 2022 adds full year of anticipated general service sewer rate increase of 7%, full-year of public authority revenues, and half-year water rate increase of 4.55% for total add'l rev. of 326k.

No changes for operating expenses made from 2020 due to high expense year for maintenance and other items. 2023 includes other half-year water increase and sewer increase.

S&P "All‐in/Robust" Debt Coverage2Water Debt Service1 Sewer Debt Service1 Water & Sewer Debt Service1

2022B Set Sale Tables
Prepared 6/24/2022



 

 

 

 

 

 

2022B Presale Report  

Appendix A — Bond Buyer Indexes 

City of Platteville, WI 

 



2 YEAR TREND IN MUNICIPAL BOND INDICES

Source: The Bond Buyer

The Bond Buyer “20 Bond Index” (BBI) shows average yields on a group of municipal bonds that 
mature in 20 years and have an average rating equivalent to Moody’s Aa2 and S&P’s AA. 

The Revenue Bond Index (RBI) shows the average yield on a group of revenue bonds that 
mature in 30 years and have an average rating equivalent to Moody’s A1 and S&P’s A+.

BRoemer
Rectangle

BRoemer
Text Box
Presale TIC estimate of 5.078%. Sale in 6 weeks.

BRoemer
Line



Sample Affirmative Motion: 
“I move to adopt Resolution 22-14 Providing for the Sale of Approximately $2,720,000 Water and Sewer 
System Revenue Bonds, Series 2022B” 
 

Attachments:   

• Resolution 22-14 Providing for the Sale of Approximately $2,720,000 Water and Sewer System 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2022B  

• Ehler’s Pre-Sale Report 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
ACTION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VII.B. 

TITLE:   
Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) 2021 
 

DATE:   
June 28, 2022 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY:   Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.  Director of Public Works 

 
Description:   
The Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) for calendar year 2021 for the City’s Wastewater 
Treatment Plant is enclosed. The CMAR is required to be submitted annually by June 30 to the DNR.  It is a 
self-report on the condition of our treatment plant, the collection system, the experience of our operations 
personnel and our financial and managerial capacity to run the system. 
 
The Wastewater Treatment Plant is in excellent condition and is operated by an exceptional staff.   
 
Our system is graded an “A” in all areas for 2021. Our financial condition is stable, and our management 
procedures are in place. 
 
Also enclosed is a Resolution that is required by the DNR to demonstrate that the Common Council has 
reviewed and approve the submission of the CMAR for calendar year 2021.  The Water & Sewer Commission 
will review the CMAR on June 8, 2022, and make a recommendation to the Common Council. 
 
Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
None 
 
Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of Resolution 22-15 authorizing staff to submit the enclosed CMAR for 2021. 
 
Sample Affirmative Motion: 
“I move to approve Resolution 22-15 accepting the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) for 2021 
and authorizing staff to submit the report.” 
  
Attachments:   

• Resolution 22-15 2021 Compliance Maintenance Annual Report 

• 2021 CMAR 



 

 

RESOLUTION 22-15 
 

2021 COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT 
 

 

 WHEREAS, the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report describes wastewater 

management activities, physical conditions and performance of the treatment works during the 

previous calendar year; and 

 

 WHEREAS, State Statues Chapter 283, Department of Natural Resources 

Administrative Code NR 208 requires the Common Council adopt a resolution accepting the 

Compliance Maintenance Report prepared by the Water and Sewer Department; and  

 

 WHEREAS, a copy of the report is attached. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of 

Platteville that the attached report is hereby approved. 

 

Adopted this 28th day of June, 2022. 

 

 

         BY ORDER OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

              CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Barbara Daus 

      Council President 

    

 

 

ATTEST:              

 

 

 ____________________________________ 

Candace Klaas 

City Clerk 

 



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Influent Flow and Loading

1. Monthly Average Flows and BOD Loadings
1.1 Verify the following monthly flows and BOD loadings to your facility.

Influent No.
701

Influent Monthly
Average Flow, MGD

x Influent Monthly
Average BOD

Concentration mg/L

x 8.34 = Influent Monthly
Average BOD

Loading, lbs/day
January 0.9131 x 229 x 8.34 = 1,744
February 0.9445 x 285 x 8.34 = 2,245

March 1.1574 x 249 x 8.34 = 2,408
April 1.0714 x 264 x 8.34 = 2,358
May 1.0540 x 264 x 8.34 = 2,322
June 1.0079 x 257 x 8.34 = 2,161
July 1.0413 x 246 x 8.34 = 2,137

August 0.9944 x 235 x 8.34 = 1,947
September 0.9465 x 252 x 8.34 = 1,993

October 1.0262 x 292 x 8.34 = 2,498
November 0.9052 x 316 x 8.34 = 2,385
December 0.8270 x 337 x 8.34 = 2,326

2. Maximum Monthly Design Flow and Design BOD Loading
2.1 Verify the design flow and loading for your facility.

Design Design Factor x % = % of Design
Max Month Design Flow, MGD 2.05 x 90 = 1.845

x 100 = 2.05
Design BOD, lbs/day 3833 x 90 = 3449.7

x 100 = 3833

2.2 Verify the number of times the flow and BOD exceeded 90% or 100% of design, points earned,
and score:

Months
of

Influent

Number of times
flow was greater

than 90% of

Number of times
flow was greater

than 100% of

Number of times
BOD was greater

than 90% of design

Number of times
BOD was greater

than 100% of design
January 1 0 0 0 0
February 1 0 0 0 0

March 1 0 0 0 0
April 1 0 0 0 0
May 1 0 0 0 0
June 1 0 0 0 0
July 1 0 0 0 0

August 1 0 0 0 0
September 1 0 0 0 0

October 1 0 0 0 0
November 1 0 0 0 0
December 1 0 0 0 0

 Points per each 2 1 3 2
 Exceedances 0 0 0 0
 Points 0 0 0 0

 Total Number of Points 0

0



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

3. Flow Meter
3.1 Was the influent flow meter calibrated in the last year?

Yes Enter last calibration date (MM/DD/YYYY)
08/31/2021

No
If No, please explain:

4. Sewer Use Ordinance
4.1 Did your community have a sewer use ordinance that limited or prohibited the discharge of
excessive conventional pollutants ((C)BOD, SS, or pH) or toxic substances to the sewer from
industries, commercial users, hauled waste, or residences?

Yes
No

If No, please explain:

4.2 Was it necessary to enforce the ordinance?
Yes
No

If Yes, please explain:

Two Industrial customers were billed for exceedances of biological limits as set forth in the
ordinance.

5. Septage Receiving
5.1 Did you have requests to receive septage at your facility?
Septic Tanks Holding Tanks Grease Traps

Yes Yes Yes

No No No

5.2 Did you receive septage at your faclity? If yes, indicate volume in gallons.
Septic Tanks

Yes 159200 gallons

No
Holding Tanks

Yes 260656 gallons

No
Grease Traps

Yes gallons

No
5.2.1 If yes to any of the above, please explain if plant performance is affected when receiving
any of these wastes.

N/A

6. Pretreatment
6.1 Did your facility experience operational problems, permit violations, biosolids quality concerns,
or hazardous situations in the sewer system or treatment plant that were attributable to
commercial or industrial discharges in the last year?

Yes
No

If yes, describe the situation and your community's response.



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

6.2 Did your facility accept hauled industrial wastes, landfill leachate, etc.?
Yes
No

If yes, describe the types of wastes received and any procedures or other restrictions that were
in place to protect the facility from the discharge of hauled industrial wastes.

Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (BOD/CBOD)

1. Effluent (C)BOD Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for BOD or
CBOD

Outfall No.
001

Monthly
Average

Limit (mg/L)

90% of
Permit Limit
> 10 (mg/L)

Effluent Monthly
Average (mg/L)

Months of
Discharge

with a Limit

Permit Limit
Exceedance

90% Permit
Limit

Exceedance
January 30 27 2 1 0 0
February 30 27 5 1 0 0

March 30 27 3 1 0 0
April 30 27 1 1 0 0
May 15 13.5 1 1 0 0
June 15 13.5 1 1 0 0
July 15 13.5 2 1 0 0

August 15 13.5 2 1 0 0
September 15 13.5 1 1 0 0

October 15 13.5 0 1 0 0
November 30 27 1 1 0 0
December 30 27 2 1 0 0

* Equals limit if limit is <= 10

Months of discharge/yr 12
Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge 7 3
Exceedances 0 0
Points 0 0

Total number of points 0
NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to state waters, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge. Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months
of the year, the multiplication factor is 12/6 = 2.0

1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to regain compliance?

0

2. Flow Meter Calibration
2.1 Was the effluent flow meter calibrated in the last year?

Yes Enter last calibration date (MM/DD/YYYY)
08/31/2021

No 
If No, please explain:

3. Treatment Problems
3.1 What problems, if any, were experienced over the last year that threatened treatment?

None

4. Other Monitoring and Limits
4.1 At any time in the past year was there an exceedance of a permit limit for any other pollutants
such as chlorides, pH, residual chlorine, fecal coliform, or metals?

Yes  
No 



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

If Yes, please explain:

4.2 At any time in the past year was there a failure of an effluent acute or chronic whole effluent
toxicity (WET) test?

Yes  
No 

If Yes, please explain:

4.3 If the biomonitoring (WET) test did not pass, were steps taken to identify and/or reduce
source(s) of toxicity?

Yes  
No 
N/A 

Please explain unless not applicable:

Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Total Suspended Solids)

1. Effluent Total Suspended Solids Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for TSS:

Outfall No.
001

Monthly
Average

Limit (mg/L)

90% of
Permit Limit
>10 (mg/L)

Effluent Monthly
Average (mg/L)

Months of
Discharge

with a Limit

Permit Limit
Exceedance

90% Permit
Limit

Exceedance
January 30 27 2 1 0 0
February 30 27 2 1 0 0

March 30 27 3 1 0 0
April 30 27 4 1 0 0
May 15 13.5 3 1 0 0
June 15 13.5 3 1 0 0
July 15 13.5 4 1 0 0

August 15 13.5 3 1 0 0
September 15 13.5 2 1 0 0

October 15 13.5 1 1 0 0
November 30 27 2 1 0 0
December 30 27 1 1 0 0

* Equals limit if limit is <= 10

Months of Discharge/yr 12
Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge: 7 3
Exceedances 0 0
Points 0 0

Total Number of Points 0
NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to state waters, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge.
 Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the year, the multiplication
factor is 12/6 = 2.0

1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to regain compliance?

N/A

0

Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Ammonia - NH3)

1. Effluent Ammonia Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly and weekly average effluent values, exceedances and points for
ammonia

Outfall No.
001

Monthly
Average

NH3
Limit

(mg/L)

Weekly
Average

NH3
Limit

(mg/L)

Effluent
Monthly
Average

NH3
(mg/L)

Monthly
Permit
Limit

Exceed
ance

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

1

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

2

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

3

Effluent
Weekly
Average
for Week

4

Weekly
Permit
Limit

Exceed
ance

January 4.6 .377 0
February 4.6 .84 0

March 4.6 .068 0
April 2.9 .064 0
May 1.5 .06 0
June 1.5 .322 0
July 1.5 .252 0

August 1.5 .19 0
September 1.5 .16 0

October 4.6 .129 0
November 4.6 .355 0
December 4.6 .219 0

Points per each exceedance of Monthly average: 10
Exceedances, Monthly: 0
Points: 0
Points per each exceedance of weekly average (when there is no monthly average): 2.5
Exceedances, Weekly: 0
Points: 0

Total Number of Points 0
NOTE: Limit exceedances are considered for monthly OR weekly averages but not both. When a
monthly average limit exists it will be used to determine exceedances and generate points. This
will be true even if a weekly limit also exists. When a weekly average limit exists and a monthly
limit does not exist, the weekly limit will be used to determine exceedances and generate points.

1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to regain compliance?

0

Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Phosphorus)

1. Effluent Phosphorus Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for Phosphorus

Outfall No. 001 Monthly Average
phosphorus Limit

(mg/L)

Effluent Monthly
Average phosphorus

(mg/L)

Months of
Discharge with a

Limit

Permit Limit
Exceedance

January .93 0.220 1 0
February .93 0.222 1 0

March .93 0.223 1 0
April .93 0.223 1 0
May .93 0.331 1 0
June .93 0.175 1 0
July .93 0.327 1 0

August .93 0.184 1 0
September .93 0.228 1 0

October .93 0.221 1 0
November .93 0.212 1 0
December .93 0.243 1 0

 Months of Discharge/yr 12
 Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge: 10
 Exceedances 0

 Total Number of Points 0
NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to waters of the state, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge.
Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the year, the multiplication factor
is 12/6 = 2.0

1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to regain compliance?

0

Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Biosolids Quality and Management

1. Biosolids Use/Disposal
1.1 How did you use or dispose of your biosolids? (Check all that apply)

Land applied under your permit
Publicly Distributed Exceptional Quality Biosolids
Hauled to another permitted facility
Landfilled
Incinerated
Other

NOTE: If you did not remove biosolids from your system, please describe your system type such
as lagoons, reed beds, recirculating sand filters, etc.
1.1.1 If you checked Other, please describe:

2. Land Application Site
2.1 Last Year's Approved and Active Land Application Sites
2.1.1 How many acres did you have?
922.70 acres

2.1.2 How many acres did you use?
81.4 acres

2.2 If you did not have enough acres for your land application needs, what action was taken?

2.3 Did you overapply nitrogen on any of your approved land application sites you used last year?
Yes (30 points)
No

2.4 Have all the sites you used last year for land application been soil tested in the previous 4
years?

Yes
No (10 points)

N/A

0

3. Biosolids Metals
Number of biosolids outfalls in your WPDES permit:

3.1 For each outfall tested, verify the biosolids metal quality values for your facility during the last
calendar year.

Outfall No. 002 - LIQUID SLUDGE
Parameter 80%

of
Limit

H.Q.
Limit

Ceiling
Limit

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 80%
Value

High
Quality

Ceiling

Arsenic 41 75 2.99 0 0
Cadmium 39 85 10.7 0 0
Copper 1500 4300 719 0 0
Lead 300 840 22.6 0 0

Mercury 17 57 .178 0 0
Molybdenum 60 75 12.6 0 0

Nickel 336 420 25 0 0
Selenium 80 100 <1.34 0 0

Zinc 2800 7500 1110 0 0



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Outfall No. 003 - CAKE SLUDGE
Parameter 80%

of
Limit

H.Q.
Limit

Ceiling
Limit

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 80%
Value

High
Quality

Ceiling

Arsenic 41 75 2.99 0 0
Cadmium 39 85 10.7 0 0
Copper 1500 4300 719 0 0
Lead 300 840 22.6 0 0

Mercury 17 57 .178 0 0
Molybdenum 60 75 12.6 0 0

Nickel 336 420 25 0 0
Selenium 80 100 <1.34 0 0

Zinc 2800 7500 1110 0 0

3.1.1 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the high quality limits OR 80% of the limit for
molybdenum, nickel, or selenium = 0
Exceedence Points

0     (0 Points)
1-2   (10 Points)
> 2   (15 Points)

3.1.2 If you exceeded the high quality limits, did you cumulatively track the metals loading at
each land application site? (check applicable box)

Yes
No (10 points)

N/A - Did not exceed limits or no HQ limit applies (0 points)
N/A - Did not land apply biosolids until limit was met (0 points)

3.1.3 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the ceiling limits = 0
Exceedence Points

0     (0 Points)
1     (10 Points)
> 1   (15 Points)

3.1.4 Were biosolids land applied which exceeded the ceiling limit?
Yes (20 Points)
No  (0 Points)

3.1.5 If any metal limit (high quality or ceiling) was exceeded at any time, what action was taken?
Has the source of the metals been identified?

0

4. Pathogen Control (per outfall):
4.1 Verify the following information. If any information is incorrect, use the Report Issue button
under the Options header in the left-side menu.

Outfall Number: 002
Biosolids Class: B
Bacteria Type and Limit:
Sample Dates: 01/01/2021 - 12/31/2021
Density:
Sample Concentration Amount:
Requirement Met: Yes
Land Applied: Yes
Process: Anaerobic Digestion
Process Description: Primary digester 477,000 gallons. Temp 96

degrees. PH 7.1 Gas mixing and recirculation.
Secondary digester 189,350 gallons. Gas storage
and sludge sedimentation. Gas production both
digesters.



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

4.2 If exceeded Class B limit or did not meet the process criteria at the time of land application.
4.2.1 Was the limit exceeded or the process criteria not met at the time of land application?

Yes (40 Points)
No

If yes, what action was taken?
0

5. Vector Attraction Reduction (per outfall):
5.1 Verify the following information. If any of the information is incorrect, use the Report Issue
button under the Options header in the left-side menu.

Outfall Number: 003
Method Date: 03/18/2021
Option Used To Satisfy Requirement: Volatile Solids Reduction
Requirement Met: Yes
Land Applied: Yes
Limit (if applicable): &gt;=38
Results (if applicable): 38.40

5.2 Was the limit exceeded or the process criteria not met at the time of land application?
Yes (40 Points)
No

If yes, what action was taken?

0

6. Biosolids Storage
6.1 How many days of actual, current biosolids storage capacity did your wastewater treatment
facility have either on-site or off-site?

>= 180 days (0 Points)
150 - 179 days (10 Points)
120 - 149 days (20 Points)
90 - 119 days (30 Points)
< 90 days (40 Points)
N/A (0 Points)

6.2 If you checked N/A above, explain why.

0

7. Issues
7.1 Describe any outstanding biosolids issues with treatment, use or overall management:

Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Staffing and Preventative Maintenance (All Treatment Plants)

1. Plant Staffing
1.1 Was your wastewater treatment plant adequately staffed last year?

Yes
No

If No, please explain:

Could use more help/staff for:

1.2 Did your wastewater staff have adequate time to properly operate and maintain the plant and
fulfill all wastewater management tasks including recordkeeping?

Yes
No

If No, please explain:

2. Preventative Maintenance
2.1 Did your plant have a documented AND implemented plan for preventative maintenance on
major equipment items?

Yes (Continue with question 2) 


No (40 points)



If No, please explain, then go to question 3:

2.2 Did this preventative maintenance program depict frequency of intervals, types of lubrication,
and other tasks necessary for each piece of equipment?

Yes
No (10 points) 

2.3 Were these preventative maintenance tasks, as well as major equipment repairs, recorded and
filed so future maintenance problems can be assessed properly?

Yes

Paper file system
Computer system
Both paper and computer system

No (10 points)

0

3. O&M Manual
3.1 Does your plant have a detailed O&M and Manufacturer Equipment Manuals that can be used
as a reference when needed?

Yes
No

4. Overall Maintenance /Repairs
4.1 Rate the overall maintenance of your wastewater plant.

Excellent
Very good
Good
Fair
Poor

Describe your rating:



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

All maintenance was performed as scheduled per each piece of equipment and as needed.
Building and ground maintenance is done as needed. Staff does an outstanding job with all
maintenance.

Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Operator Certification and Education

1. Operator-In-Charge
1.1 Did you have a designated operator-in-charge during the report year?

Yes (0 points) 
No  (20 points) 

Name:
IRVIN L LUPEE

Certification No:
31775

0

2. Certification Requirements
2.1 In accordance with Chapter NR 114.56 and 114.57, Wisconsin Administrative Code, what level
and subclass(es) were required for the operator-in-charge (OIC) to operate the wastewater
treatment plant and what level and subclass(es) were held by the operator-in-charge?

Sub
Class

SubClass Description WWTP OIC
Advanced OIT Basic Advanced

A1 Suspended Growth Processes X X
A2 Attached Growth Processes X X
A3 Recirculating Media Filters X
A4 Ponds, Lagoons and Natural X
A5 Anaerobic Treatment Of Liquid
B Solids Separation X X
C Biological Solids/Sludges X X
P Total Phosphorus X X
N Total Nitrogen
D Disinfection X X
L Laboratory X X
U Unique Treatment Systems
SS Sanitary Sewage Collection X X NA NA

2.2 Was the operator-in-charge certified at the appropriate level and subclass(es) to operate this
plant? (Note: Certification in subclass SS is required 5 years after permit reissuance.)

Yes (0 points) 
No  (20 points) 

0

3. Succession Planning
3.1 In the event of the loss of your designated operator-in-charge, did you have a contingency plan
to ensure the continued proper operation and maintenance of the plant that includes one or more
of the following options (check all that apply)?

One or more additional certified operators on staff 
An arrangement with another certified operator 
An arrangement with another community with a certified operator 
An operator on staff who has an operator-in-training certificate for your plant and is expected to
be certified within one year
A consultant to serve as your certified operator 
None of the above (20 points) 

If "None of the above" is selected, please explain:

0

4. Continuing Education Credits
4.1 If you had a designated operator-in-charge, was the operator-in-charge earning Continuing
Education Credits at the following rates?



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

OIT and Basic Certification:
Averaging 6 or more CECs per year. 
Averaging less than 6 CECs per year. 

Advanced Certification:
Averaging 8 or more CECs per year. 
Averaging less than 8 CECs per year. 

Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Financial Management

1. Provider of Financial Information
Name:  

Sheila Horner

Telephone:
608-348-9741 (XXX) XXX-XXXX

E-Mail Address
(optional):

horners@platteville.org

2. Treatment Works Operating Revenues
2.1 Are User Charges or other revenues sufficient to cover O&M expenses for your wastewater
treatment plant AND/OR collection system ?

Yes (0 points) 


No (40 points)

If No, please explain:

2.2 When was the User Charge System or other revenue source(s) last reviewed and/or revised?
Year:

2021
0-2 years ago (0 points) 


3 or more years ago (20 points)


N/A (private facility) 

2.3 Did you have a special account (e.g., CWFP required segregated Replacement Fund, etc.) or
financial resources available for repairing or replacing equipment for your wastewater treatment
plant and/or collection system?

Yes (0 points) 

No (40 points) 

0

REPLACEMENT FUNDS [PUBLIC MUNICIPAL FACILITIES SHALL COMPLETE QUESTION 3]
3. Equipment Replacement Funds
3.1 When was the Equipment Replacement Fund last reviewed and/or revised?
Year:

2021
1-2 years ago (0 points)


3 or more years ago (20 points)


N/A

If N/A, please explain:

3.2 Equipment Replacement Fund Activity

3.2.1  Ending Balance Reported on Last Year's CMAR $ 2,747,001.39

3.2.2 Adjustments - if necessary (e.g. earned interest,
audit correction, withdrawal of excess funds, increase
making up previous shortfall, etc.)

$ 0.00

3.2.3 Adjusted January 1st Beginning Balance $ 2,747,001.39

3.2.4 Additions to Fund (e.g. portion of User Fee,
earned interest, etc.) + $ 301,003.43



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

3.2.5 Subtractions from Fund (e.g., equipment
replacement, major repairs - use description box
3.2.6.1 below*) - $ 0.00

3.2.6 Ending Balance as of December 31st for CMAR
Reporting Year $ 3,048,004.82

All Sources: This ending balance should include all
Equipment Replacement Funds whether held in a
bank account(s), certificate(s) of deposit, etc.

3.2.6.1 Indicate adjustments, equipment purchases, and/or major repairs from 3.2.5 above.

3.3  What amount should be in your Replacement Fund? $ 3,146,098.34
Please note: If you had a CWFP loan, this amount was originally based on the Financial
Assistance Agreement (FAA) and should be regularly updated as needed. Further calculation
instructions and an example can be found by clicking the SectionInstructions link under Info
header in the left-side menu.

3.3.1 Is the December 31 Ending Balance in your Replacement Fund above, (#3.2.6) equal to, or
greater than the amount that should be in it (#3.3)?

Yes
No

If No, please explain.

The ending balance is less than the amount indicated should be in it. The Utility long-range
financial plan includes funding for the replacement fund to bring it to the required level by
2023.

0

4. Future Planning
4.1 During the next ten years, will you be involved in formal planning for upgrading, rehabilitating,
or new construction of your treatment facility or collection system?

Yes  -  If Yes, please provide major project information, if not already listed below.


No

Project
#

Project Description Estimated
Cost

Approximate
Construction

Year
1 Standby generator - construction 1350000 2023

2 Influent pumping - design 160000 2022
3 Non-potable water systems control 10000 2022
4 Influent pumping - construciton 1356000 2023
5 Trickling filter - design 150000 2023
6 Non-potable water systems control 10000 2023
7 Trickling filter - construction 1270000 2024
8 RAS/WAS building - design 142000 2024

5. Financial Management General Comments

ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND USE
6. Collection System
6.1 Energy Usage
6.1.1 Enter the monthly energy usage from the different energy sources:

COLLECTION SYSTEM PUMPAGE: Total Power Consumed
Number of Municipally Owned Pump/Lift Stations: 4



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Electricity Consumed
(kWh)

Natural Gas Consumed
(therms)

January 2,336

February 2,515

March 2,200

April 2,147

May 1,910

June 1,849

July 1,680

August 1,957

September 1,658

October 1,801

November 1,783

December 2,118

Total 23,954 0
Average 1,996 0

6.1.2 Comments:

6.2 Energy Related Processes and Equipment
6.2.1 Indicate equipment and practices utilized at your pump/lift stations (Check all that apply):

Comminution or Screening
Extended Shaft Pumps
Flow Metering and Recording
Pneumatic Pumping
SCADA System
Self-Priming Pumps
Submersible Pumps
Variable Speed Drives
Other:

Run hours

6.2.2 Comments:

6.3 Has an Energy Study been performed for your pump/lift stations?
No
Yes

Year:

By Whom:

Describe and Comment:



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

6.4 Future Energy Related Equipment

6.4.1 What energy efficient equipment or practices do you have planned for the future for your
pump/lift stations?

None

7. Treatment Facility
7.1 Energy Usage
7.1.1 Enter the monthly energy usage from the different energy sources:

TREATMENT PLANT: Total Power Consumed/Month
Electricity
Consumed

(kWh)

Total Influent
Flow (MG)

Electricity
Consumed/

Flow
(kWh/MG)

Total Influent
BOD (1000 lbs)

Electricity
Consumed/

Total Influent
BOD

(kWh/1000lbs)

Natural Gas
Consumed
(therms)

January 81,600 28.31 2,882 54.06 1,509 2,888

February 90,800 26.45 3,433 62.86 1,444 4,094

March 81,200 35.88 2,263 74.65 1,088 1,258

April 80,000 32.14 2,489 70.74 1,131 248

May 77,600 32.67 2,375 71.98 1,078 105

June 74,400 30.24 2,460 64.83 1,148 596

July 65,600 32.28 2,032 66.25 990 310

August 67,600 30.83 2,193 60.36 1,120 576

September 52,800 28.40 1,859 59.79 883 246

October 56,000 31.81 1,760 77.44 723 221

November 54,000 27.16 1,988 71.55 755 1,094

December 58,000 25.64 2,262 72.11 804 2,102

Total 839,600 361.81 806.62 13,738

Average 69,967 30.15 2,333 67.22 1,056 1,145

7.1.2 Comments:

7.2 Energy Related Processes and Equipment
7.2.1 Indicate equipment and practices utilized at your treatment facility (Check all that apply):

Aerobic Digestion
Anaerobic Digestion
Biological Phosphorus Removal
Coarse Bubble Diffusers
Dissolved O2 Monitoring and Aeration Control
Effluent Pumping
Fine Bubble Diffusers
Influent Pumping
Mechanical Sludge Processing
Nitrification
SCADA System
UV Disinfection
Variable Speed Drives
Other:



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

7.2.2 Comments:

7.3 Future Energy Related Equipment

7.3.1 What energy efficient equipment or practices do you have planned for the future for your
treatment facility?

8. Biogas Generation

8.1 Do you generate/produce biogas at your facility?
No
Yes

If Yes, how is the biogas used (Check all that apply):
Flared Off
Building Heat
Process Heat
Generate Electricity
Other:

9. Energy Efficiency Study

9.1 Has an Energy Study been performed for your treatment facility?
No
Yes

Entire facility
Year:

By Whom:

Describe and Comment:

Part of the facility
Year:

2020
By Whom:

MSA
Describe and Comment:

Blower Project



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems

1. Capacity, Management, Operation, and Maintenance (CMOM) Program
1.1 Do you have a CMOM program that is being implemented?

Yes
No

If No, explain:

1.2 Do you have a CMOM program that contains all the applicable components and items
according to Wisc. Adm Code NR 210.23 (4)?

Yes
No (30 points)
N/A

If No or N/A, explain:

1.3 Does your CMOM program contain the following components and items? (check the
components and items that apply)

Goals [NR 210.23 (4)(a)]
Describe the major goals you had for your collection system last year:

Collection System Replacement as per our C.I.P.

Did you accomplish them?
Yes
No

If No, explain:

Organization [NR 210.23 (4) (b)]


Does this chapter of your CMOM include:

Organizational structure and positions (eg. organizational chart and position descriptions)
Internal and external lines of communication responsibilities
Person(s) responsible for reporting overflow events to the department and the public

Legal Authority [NR 210.23 (4) (c)]
What is the legally binding document that regulates the use of your sewer system?
Sewer Use Ordinance
If you have a Sewer Use Ordinance or other similar document, when was it last reviewed and
revised? (MM/DD/YYYY) 09/28/2021
Does your sewer use ordinance or other legally binding document address the following:

Private property inflow and infiltration
New sewer and building sewer design, construction, installation, testing and inspection
Rehabilitated sewer and lift station installation, testing and inspection
Sewage flows satellite system and large private users are monitored and controlled, as
necessary
Fat, oil and grease control
Enforcement procedures for sewer use non-compliance

Operation and Maintenance [NR 210.23 (4) (d)]
Does your operation and maintenance program and equipment include the following:

Equipment and replacement part inventories
Up-to-date sewer system map
A management system (computer database and/or file system) for collection system
information for O&M activities, investigation and rehabilitation



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

A description of routine operation and maintenance activities (see question 2 below)
Capacity assessment program
Basement back assessment and correction
Regular O&M training

Design and Performance Provisions [NR 210.23 (4) (e)]


What standards and procedures are established for the design, construction, and inspection of
the sewer collection system, including building sewers and interceptor sewers on private
property?

State Plumbing Code, DNR NR 110 Standards and/or local Municipal Code Requirements
Construction, Inspection, and Testing
Others:

Utility Standards for Construction

Overflow Emergency Response Plan [NR 210.23 (4) (f)]


Does your emergency response capability include:

Responsible personnel communication procedures
Response order, timing and clean-up
Public notification protocols
Training
Emergency operation protocols and implementation procedures

Annual Self-Auditing of your CMOM Program [NR 210.23 (5)]


Special Studies Last Year (check only those that apply):

Infiltration/Inflow (I/I) Analysis
Sewer System Evaluation Survey (SSES)
Sewer Evaluation and Capacity Managment Plan (SECAP)
Lift Station Evaluation Report
Others:

0

2. Operation and Maintenance
2.1 Did your sanitary sewer collection system maintenance program include the following
maintenance activities? Complete all that apply and indicate the amount maintained.
Cleaning 17   % of system/year

Root removal 0   % of system/year

Flow monitoring 100   % of system/year

Smoke testing 0   % of system/year

Sewer line
televising 17   % of system/year

Manhole
inspections 17   % of system/year

Lift station O&M 52   # per L.S./year

Manhole
rehabilitation 0   % of manholes rehabbed

Mainline
rehabilitation 0   % of sewer lines rehabbed

Private sewer
inspections 0   % of system/year

Private sewer I/I
removal 0.01   % of private services



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

River or water
crossings 100   % of pipe crossings evaluated or maintained

Please include additional comments about your sanitary sewer collection system below:

All known root areas are cleaned

3. Performance Indicators
3.1 Provide the following collection system and flow information for the past year.

36.7 Total actual amount of precipitation last year in inches

36.1 Annual average precipitation (for your location)

60.8 Miles of sanitary sewer

4 Number of lift stations 

0 Number of lift station failures 

0 Number of sewer pipe failures

0 Number of basement backup occurrences

0 Number of complaints

1.009 Average daily flow in MGD (if available)

35.56 Peak monthly flow in MGD (if available) 

Peak hourly flow in MGD (if available)

3.2 Performance ratios for the past year:
0.00 Lift station failures (failures/year)

0.00 Sewer pipe failures (pipe failures/sewer mile/yr)

0.00 Sanitary sewer overflows (number/sewer mile/yr)

0.00 Basement backups (number/sewer mile)

0.00 Complaints (number/sewer mile)

35.2 Peaking factor ratio (Peak Monthly:Annual Daily Avg)

0.0 Peaking factor ratio (Peak Hourly:Annual Daily Avg)

4. Overflows

LIST OF SANITARY SEWER (SSO) AND TREATMENT FACILITY (TFO) OVERFLOWS REPORTED **
Date Location Cause Estimated

Volume

 None reported

** If there were any SSOs or TFOs that are not listed above, please contact the DNR and stop work
on this section until corrected.

5. Infiltration / Inflow (I/I)
5.1 Was infiltration/inflow (I/I) significant in your community last year?

Yes
No

If Yes, please describe:

5.2 Has infiltration/inflow and resultant high flows affected performance or created problems in
your collection system, lift stations, or treatment plant at any time in the past year?

Yes
No

If Yes, please describe:



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

5.3 Explain any infiltration/inflow (I/I) changes this year from previous years:

Annually I/I is reduced as system is upgraded

5.4 What is being done to address infiltration/inflow in your collection system?

Replace pipes and Manholes per C.I.P. inspection

Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100

Section Grade A



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Grading Summary
WPDES No: 0020435

SECTIONS LETTER GRADE GRADE POINTS WEIGHTING
FACTORS

SECTION
POINTS

 Influent A 4 3 12
 BOD/CBOD A 4 10 40
 TSS A 4 5 20
 Ammonia A 4 5 20
 Phosphorus A 4 3 12
 Biosolids A 4 5 20
 Staffing/PM A 4 1 4
 OpCert A 4 1 4
 Financial A 4 1 4
 Collection A 4 3 12

 TOTALS 37 148
 GRADE POINT AVERAGE (GPA) = 4.00

Notes:
A = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
B = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
C = Recommendation Range (Response Required)
D = Action Range (Response Required)
F = Action Range (Response Required)



Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Platteville Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:

6/6/2022 2021

Resolution or Owner's Statement

 

Name of Governing
Body or Owner:

Date of Resolution or
Action Taken:

Resolution Number:

Date of Submittal:  
 

ACTIONS SET FORTH BY THE GOVERNING BODY OR OWNER RELATING TO SPECIFIC CMAR
SECTIONS (Optional for grade A or B. Required for grade C, D, or F):
Influent Flow and Loadings: Grade = A

Effluent Quality: BOD: Grade = A

Effluent Quality: TSS: Grade = A

Effluent Quality: Ammonia: Grade = A

Effluent Quality: Phosphorus: Grade = A

Biosolids Quality and Management: Grade = A

Staffing: Grade = A

Operator Certification: Grade = A

Financial Management: Grade = A

Collection Systems: Grade = A
(Regardless of grade, response required for Collection Systems if SSOs were reported)

ACTIONS SET FORTH BY THE GOVERNING BODY OR OWNER RELATING TO THE OVERALL
GRADE POINT AVERAGE AND ANY GENERAL COMMENTS
(Optional for G.P.A. greater than or equal to 3.00, required for G.P.A. less than 3.00)
G.P.A. = 4.00



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
ACTION 
ITEM NUMBER: 
 VII.C 

TITLE:  Resolution 22-16  Resolution Authorizing the City 
Manager of the City of Platteville to submit applications to 
the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) 
for the 2022 – 2026 Transportation Alternatives Program 
(TAP) award cycle – BIL funding 
 

DATE: 
June 28, 2022 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY:   Howard B. Crofoot, P.E., Director of Public Works 

 

Description: 

The City of Platteville is competing for two Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) grants for the 2022 – 
2026 award cycle.  This is part of the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) supplemental funding.  The DOT is 
asking for two types of projects: 

1. Cost updates to previously submitted projects. 

2. Studies or other non-infrastructure projects. 

 

The Moundview Park Trail is a previously submitted project.  As a result of a Senior Design project by UW-
Platteville students, we believe that the cost estimate for this project should be updated to increase funding 
for roaster pile repair and for a new bridge at Mitchell Hollow Road.  The other projects (Main Street 
Connection and Southeast Rail Corridor Trails) do not require cost updates and remain as is under the previous 
submission and Resolution.  

 

The City is also working with Southwest WI Regional Planning to come up with a proposal for a pedestrian and 
bicycle study.  The proposed cost of the study is $46,000.  It would be an 80/20 cost share.  This is a NEW 
request not submitted in January.  It is one of the allowable projects to be funded by the BIL funding.  If 
approved, the City has the option of refusing the grant if we do not believe the study will be helpful or if the 
City cannot fund the 20% cost share at $9,200.  Normally, grants for trails, sidewalks or other non-motorized 
transportation are not funded unless there is a current planning study documenting the need for such 
infrastructure. 
 

Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
If awarded, the City pledges to include the City funding in the upcoming CIP cycles. 
 
 2022:   $      9,200 City cost share for pedestrian/bicyclist study (new) 

2023:   $  141,706 design costs for Moundview Park Trail  (updated to $172,000) 
 2024:   $  343,233 City construction costs for Moundview Park Trail (updated to $426,630) 
  $    73,706 design costs for Main Street Connection Trail (same as before) 
 2025:   $  163,800 City construction costs for Main Street Connection Trail (same as before) 
  $  146,076 design costs for Southeast Rail Corridor Trail (same as before) 
 2026: $  349,542 City construction costs for Southeast Rail Corridor Trail (same as before) 
 
The DNR grant was submitted to cover up to 50% of the project costs.  The maximum project cost in the DNR 
grant request was $1,690,250.  The 50% grant would cover up to $845,125 of the costs.  Since the DNR and 
DOT funding can match for each other, the City would request the full amount of DOT funding leaving 
$426,630 as the maximum amount needed from the DNR grant of $845,125.   



 
The City has the option of refusing one or both grants if both are not awarded. 
 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval. 
 

Sample Affirmative Motion: 
 “I move to approve Resolution 22-16 authorizing the City Manager to submit applications to the Wisconsin 
Department of Transportation (WisDOT) for the 2022 – 2026 Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) award 
cycle.” 

Attachments:   

• Resolution 22-16 authorizing the City Manager to submit applications to the Wisconsin Department 
of Transportation (WisDOT) for the 2022 – 2026 Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) award 
cycle. 

• Spreadsheet with costs 
 



 

 

RESOLUTION 22-16 
 

Resolution Authorizing the City Manager of the City of Platteville 
To submit applications to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) 

For the 2022 – 2026 Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) 
Award cycle 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation is offering grants for infrastructure-

related projects and systems that will provide safe routes for non-drivers; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville is resubmitting an application for construction of 

1. The Moundview Park Trail - $2,133,150 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville is submitting an application for a system-wide non-motorized 

transportation plan for $46,000; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville recognizes that WisDOT reimburses project sponsors for the 

federal share up to 80% of the approved TAP project costs, up to the limit of the federal award 

amount; and 

 

WHEREAS. The City of Platteville is responsible for the local match and any nonparticipating 

costs for this project; and 

 

WHEREAS, the local match is available through future Capital Improvement Program (CIP) 

budgets; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Platteville does 

hereby authorize the City Manager to submit applications to the Wisconsin Department of 

Transportation for the above-listed TAP projects 

 

 

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on the 28th of June, 2022. 

 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Barbara Daus, Council President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Candace Klaas, City Clerk 

 



Original Request submitted on January 28, 2022

Design Cost - 100% Local funding

$141,706

Construction Cost - 80% TAP funds, 20% Local or DNR funding

Total 80% TAP 20% Local or DNR

1,716,165.00$   1,372,932.00$    343,233.00$  

Revised Request submitted on June 3, 2022

Design Cost - 100% Local funding

$172,000

Construction Cost - 80% TAP funds, 20% Local or DNR funding

Total 80% TAP 20% Local or DNR

2,133,150.00$   1,706,520.00$    426,630.00$  

DNR Grant Request

Total 50% DNR 50% Local or TAP

1,690,250.00$   845,125.00$       845,125.00$  

Since $845,125 DNR Grant is greater than the revised match of $426,630 we are OK.

2022 TAP Grant - BIL funding



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
ACTION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VI.C.  

TITLE:   
CDBG-CV Grant – Fair Housing Proclamation 
 

DATE:   
June 28, 2022 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY:  Joe Carroll, Community Development Director 

 
Description:   
The City received a Community Development Block Grant for Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) funding to assist with the 
inclusive playground, parking, and trail extension projects.  A standard requirement of the CDBG grant 
program is for the City to undertake efforts to promote and enhance fair housing actions in the community.  
One of these efforts is for the City to approve a proclamation in support of fair housing laws.     
 
Budget/Fiscal Impact:   
No impact. 
 
Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of the fair housing proclamation.  

Sample Affirmative Motion: 
“Motion to approve the Fair Housing Proclamation.”  
 
Attachments:   

• Fair Housing Proclamation 



Fair Housing Proclamation 
 

 
WHEREAS, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended, prohibits 
discrimination in housing and declares it a national policy to provide, within constitutional 
limits, for fair housing in the United States; and 
 
WHEREAS, the principle of Fair Housing is not only national law and national policy, but 
a fundamental human concept and entitlement for all Americans; and 
 
WHEREAS, the National Fair Housing Law provides an opportunity for all Americans to 
recognize that complete success in the goal of equal housing opportunity can only be 
accomplished with the help and cooperation of all Americans; and 
 
WHEREAS, equal opportunity for all - regardless of race, religion, sex, disability, familial 
status, or national origin - is a fundamental goal of our nation, state and city; and 
 
WHEREAS, equal access to housing is an important component of this goal and is a 
critical component of family and community health and stability; and 
 
WHEREAS, fair housing is a positive community good. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, WE, the Common Council of the City of Platteville, hereby urge all 
the citizens of this community to become aware of and support the Fair Housing law. 
 
DATED this the   day of     2022. 
 
 
 

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, 
 
  
 
            
      By:  Barbara Daus, Council President 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
      
By:  Candace Klaas, City Clerk  
 

 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
INFORMATION & 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VIII.A.  

TITLE:  
Short-term Financing for Airport Hangar Project 
 

DATE 
June 28, 2022 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY:  Nicola Maurer, Administration Director 

 

Description: 
In early 2021 the Platteville Airport Commission approved a plan to build a new hangar using state and federal 
funding in addition to a local match. The cost of the project would be mostly paid with FAA Entitlement 
allocations of $150,000 awarded to the Airport each year, with a 10% local match paid by the Airport Fund. 
Because some of the project would be paid with future Entitlement allocations, the Airport would need to 
finance the project through a 3 to 4 year borrow. In March 2021 this idea was presented to the Council.  
 
The project did not move forward in 2021 because the bids received for the project were higher than the 
Commission’s target.  The Commission elected to rebid the project in Spring 2022.  
 
In November 2021, Congress passed the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL), and BIL funds are now being 
allocated for qualifying municipal Airport projects by the Bureau of Aeronautics (BOA). The amount of BIL 
funds allocated to the Platteville Airport has been estimated by the BOA at $159,000/year for up to five years 
for qualifying projects. 
 
With the postponement of the hangar project to 2022 and with the new BIL funds, the Airport will now have 
enough local funds and allocated funds to pay for the project by 2024. However, the Airport anticipates 
needing a short-term financing option to cover project invoices in 2023. At the June 13, 2022 Airport 
Commission meeting, the Commission voted to accept the lowest bid of $957,000 contingent on Council 
approval of a short-term borrow. Total project costs, including engineering, are estimated at $1,180,000. 
 
The attached schedule illustrates the anticipated timing of the incoming allocation funds and the outgoing 
invoice payments. Based on this analysis, staff is recommending approval of a short-term borrow by the 
Airport not to exceed $700,000 to be repaid from Entitlement and BIL funds by the end of 2024. 
 

Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
The City of Platteville debt will increase by up to $700,000. If the City is advised that the borrow will need to 
be General Obligation debt, City debt capacity under State statute and using the City’s 2021 Equalized Value of 
761,224,200, the City will be at 57% of statutory borrowing capacity and at 81% of the City’s internally 
imposed limit of 3.5% of Equalized Value. 
 
The Airport 2023 budget will include the interest expense on the borrow. 
 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approval of a short-term borrow by the Airport not to exceed $700,000 to be repaid from 
Entitlement and BIL funds by the end of 2024. The actual debt instrument will require Council approval at the 
time it is being issued. 
 



 
Sample Affirmative Motion: 
 “Move to approve a short-term borrow by the Airport not to exceed $700,000 to be repaid from Entitlement 
and BIL funds by the end of 2024.” 
 

Attachments:   

• 2022/23 Airport Hangar Project Funding 



2022/23 Airport Hangar Project Funding

Hangar Build Cost $1,180,000
Current Entitlements available -432,782
Local match (10%) from Airport cash -118,000
Adjusted cost 629,218

2022 BIL funds (paid Q1 2023) -159,000

Adjusted temporary funding need 470,218

2023 Entitlement (paid Aug 2023) (150,000)  
2023 BIL funds (paid Q3 2023) (159,000)  

Remaining balance at 2023 year end 161,218    

2024 BIL funds (159,000)   
2024 Entitlement (partial) (2,218)       

Remaining balance at 2024 year end -             

Invoice timing
The Bureau of Aeronautics estimates invoicing will begin in March 2023.
The initial invoices can be paid from the current entitlements, the 2022 BIL funds and the local match.

Recommended request: not to exceed $700,000 borrow for 12 months

The Airport may need temporary funding to cover invoices billed during 2023, until the 2023 Entitlement 
and BIL funds are received.



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
INFORMATION & 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VIII.B. 

TITLE:  
Request for Proposal – Financial Advising Services 
 

DATE 
June 28, 2022 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
N/A 

PREPARED BY: Adam Ruechel, City Manager 

 

Description: 
Within the 2022 City of Platteville, City Goals is the desire to conduct a request for proposals for a variety of 
our contracted services. The City of Platteville currently contracts with Ehlers for the duties of the City’s 
financial advisement. The financial advisor will assist the City in the analysis, structure, issuance, and 
management of debt. The Financial Advisor may also be called upon to provide other financial advisory 
services such as the creation of an updated financing plan, bond rating assistance, etc. 
  
The proposals will be evaluated by Staff and a recommendation will be provided to the Council. 
 

Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
Based on the proposal selected, the cost of financial advisor services may increase or decrease. 
 

Recommendation: 
The draft RFP is being provided to the Council for information and to provide an opportunity for Council 
feedback. 
 
The timeline for this RFP is slated to be the following: 
 

       Activity Date 

RFP released June 29,2022 

Submission Deadline July 29, 2022 

Vendor Interviews August 1– 5, 2022 

Council Reviews August 9, 2022 

Council Action August 23, 2022 

 
 
Sample Affirmative Motion: 
 None Currently as this is for information only. 
 

Attachments:  

• RFP – City Financial Advising Services 



Page 1 of 16 
 

 

 

 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

FOR 

FINANCIAL ADVISING SERVICES 
 

June 2022 

 

 

 

City of Platteville 

75 North Bonson Street,  

PO Box 780, Platteville, WI 53818 

 

 



Page 2 of 16 
 

Section 1 – Introduction 

The City of Platteville, Wisconsin is inviting proposals for the purpose of selecting a firm 

to serve as Financial Advisor to the City. The selected vendor will be contracted for a 

term beginning January 1, 2023.              

The Financial Advisor will assist the City in the analysis, structure, issuance, and 

management of debt. The Financial Advisor may also be called upon to provide other 

financial advisory services.  

The City of Platteville typically issues one general obligation bond each year to finance 

road reconstruction. These issues are approximately $1.2 million in size. In 2019 the 

City began a multi-year upgrade of the wastewater treatment plant and is issuing utility 

revenue bonds to finance this endeavor through 2026 or later. The revenue bond issues 

are $1.5 to $2.0 million each year. Total debt outstanding as of 06/15/22 is $37,888,712.  

At our last rating in May of 2021, S&P Global Ratings has rated The City of Platteville 

debt issues as AA-.  

Please see Attachment A “Schedule of Indebtedness as of June 15, 2022” for a 

list of outstanding debts. 

The City of Platteville’s intent is to award full services to the successful vendor. The 

expectation is that none of the required services will be outsourced to third parties, unless 

agreed upon. 

   The City of Platteville is looking for a Financial Advisor not an Underwriter.  

 

1.1 Background information on the City 

The City of Platteville, organized in 1827, is located on the eastern edge of Grant 
County and along Highway 151 in Southwestern Wisconsin. The City has a State 
estimated population of 11,836 from the 2020 Census. The City occupies a land 
area of 5.45 square miles. The City operates under a City Manager form of 
government with seven elected City Council members. The City of Platteville 
provides a wide range of services including police protection, fire department, 
street and park maintenance and construction, recreation opportunities, a 
museum and library, water and wastewater utilities, and administration. 
 

The number of full-time equivalents in the 2022 budget is 88. 
 

  



Page 3 of 16 
 

1.2 Timeline for the procurement process 

 

The following is a list of the important dates for activities related to the RFP 

process. The City of Platteville reserves the right to change these dates. 

  

       Activity Date 

RFP released June 29,2022 

Submission Deadline July 29, 2022 

Vendor Interviews August 1– 5, 2022 

Council Reviews August 9, 2022 

Council Action August 23, 2022 

 

The City of Platteville reserves the right to change these dates and will post the 

changes on its website. In the event it becomes necessary to amend, alter or 

delete any part of the RFP, changes to the RFP will be posted on the City 

website. 

 

Section 2 - Experience and Qualifications 

 2.1 Introduction 

Describe the firm’s organization and size (local, regional, national, or 

international) in relation to providing Financial Advisory Services. State the 

location of the office(s) from which this engagement will be serviced, and 

the range of activities performed at that office. 

 2.2 Firm Experience 

Describe your firm’s experience as a financial advisor. Indicate the 

number of and par number of financings your firm has participated in 

during the last three years. Limit your presentation to only those where 

your firm acted as an independent financial advisor. This data should be 

presented for the firm as a whole and for those financings conducted from 

the office(s) your firm will use to service the City. Do not include data on 

financings where your firm acted as the underwriter on a negotiated sale. 

 2.3 Staff Qualifications 
Provide resumes describing the educational and work experiences for 

each of the key staff who would be assigned to the project. Identify the 

staff person who will serve as manager and primary contact on City 

financings. Education, position in the firm and years of experience are key 

factors to be considered. 



Page 4 of 16 
 

 2.4 Vendor References 
 

Each Vendor must include in their proposal, a list of organizations, 

including points of contact (name, address, and telephone number), with 

similar governmental engagements out of the office to be assigned this 

engagement, which can be used as references for work performed in the 

area of service required. Selected organizations may be contacted to 

determine the quality of work performed and personnel assigned to the 

project. The results of the references will be provided to the evaluation 

team and used in scoring the written proposals. 

 

Section 3 – Scope of Work 

 

      3.1 Scope of Services 

The following is a listing of services that the City expects to receive from the 

Financial Advisor: 

3.2. Financing Plan 

Make recommendations to the City for structuring any proposed debt 

issues including amortization schedule, term, discount, call features, etc. 

Discuss various alternatives and recommend the best alternative 

considering the City’s current outstanding debt. Make recommendations to 

enhance bond marketability and reduce issuance costs. Review industry 

trends that may affect tax-exempt debt issuance. 

 

   3.3. Debt Related Services 

A. Prepare the Preliminary Official Statement (POS) and Official 

Statement (OS) as required by the City. Provide a camera-ready copy 

of the POS and OS (and proofing of the same). Coordinate review of 

the POS and OS with the City’s outside auditors and bond counsel, as 

needed and/or required. The City will assist in the preparation of 

information in both the POS and OS; however, the Financial Advisor 

will be specifically responsible for the creation of the POS and OS and 

for developing the appendix related to indirect (underlying) debt and for 

the current and future debt service schedules for the City, incorporating 

the new issue being recommended. 

B. Recommend debt strategies to maintain the highest debt rating. Such 

assistance may include preparation of a presentation document with the 

City, including the compilation of supporting data and preparation and 

proofing of presentation materials. 



Page 5 of 16 
 

C. Coordinate the debt issuance process with bond counsel and other 

participants (e.g. auditors). Review legal documents related to bond 

issuance. 

D. Act as the City’s agent in agreements with Book Entry firms, including 

mailing of bid documents, responding to questions from potential 

bidders and in placing advertisements in such publications as the Bond 

Buyer and any other communications with bidders. 

E. Act as the agent of the City to accept electronic competitive bids for each 

debt issue. The City will assist with the electronic bid process as needed. 

Evaluate, verify, and recommend the best bid based on true interest cost 

for the bids submitted on the debt sale date; and be available to answer 

any questions raised by the Administration Director, City Manager, City 

Council, or staff. 

F. Provide an analysis of each bond sale compared to other comparable 

sales throughout the country to present to the City Council on the date 

the bond issue is approved. 

G. Assist the City to close the debt issue and deliver proceeds to the City, 

to include the preparation of closing documents in conjunction with bond 

counsel. 

H. Maintain separate accounting and billing for each debt issue. 

I. Advise the City in negotiated debt issues. 

J. Provide on-going debt planning and management assistance to the City, 

including analysis of opportunities for refunding existing debt. 

K. Prepare all necessary and complete all necessary procedures to keep 

the City in compliance with all required legal debt reporting 

requirements and disclosures including, but not limited to, entering 

information into the EMMA system. The firm will certify to the City 

annually that they have completed these required disclosures. 

3.4 Other Services 

Perform other services as may be requested by the City at an agreed upon 

fee, including arbitrage calculations.  

As a separated cost, your proposal should include an option for your firm to 

prepare an overall 5-year financial management plan for the City using data 

provided by City staff. 

3.5 Bond Rating 

Describe your firm’s experience in dealing with S&P Global Ratings. 

Discuss how the City would benefit from this experience. 

 

 

 



Page 6 of 16 
 

3.6 Project Approach  

Describe your approach to advising the City on proposed debt issues. 

Describe how your firm will act as the City’s independent agent in this 

financing using a competitive sale. 

 

3.7 Innovation  

Provide examples of up to three (3) projects that will demonstrate the 
ability of your firm to develop and implement creative financing 
alternatives to governmental entities. Describe the problem encountered 
and the solution, including the staff for each example. 

   

Section 4 – Cost Proposal 
 

 4.1 Cost Proposals 

Cost proposals should be quoted as a minimum base fee and amounts 
per $1,000 of debt issued if any. Fees quoted should include all expenses 
necessary for the sale including travel, telephone, printing, copying, bid 
posting, bid services and other out-of-pocket expenses.  

The cost proposal should contain all pricing information relative to 

providing financial advisory services as described in the RFP. The total all-

inclusive maximum price to be proposed is to contain all direct and indirect 

costs including all out-of-pocket expenses. The cost proposal shall include 

all costs to be billed to the City including the services to be rendered in 

relation to a debt issue as well as costs for other services provided in 

relation to capital financing matters. 

  4.2 Fixed Price Period 

       All prices, costs, and conditions outlined in the proposal shall remain fixed  

  for the first five-years of the contract. 

 4.2 Optional 5-year Financial Management Plan 

The cost proposal should contain pricing information relative to completing 

a 5-year financial management plan for the City. 

  



Page 7 of 16 
 

Section 5 – Proposal Submittal Instructions 

 

1. Timeline for the procurement process 

See Section 1 for the detailed timeline for the procurement process. 

 

2. Submission of questions 

 Questions submitted to: 

 

 Adam Ruechel – The City Manager of Platteville 

   Email: citymanager@platteville.org Phone: (608)348-1821 

 

 Nicola Maurer – The City of Platteville Administration Director 

   Email: maurern@platteville.org  Phone: (608)348-1824 

 

3. Submission of proposals 

 

Proposals may be mailed or delivered to: 

 

Adam Ruechel, City Manager 

Attention: City Financial Advisor Proposal 

City of Platteville 

75 N. Bonson St., PO Box 780 

Platteville, WI 53818 

  

Alternatively, proposals may be emailed as an attachment, with the email subject 

“Financial Advising Proposal” and with the email addressed to: 

citymanager@platteville.org 

 

The deadline for proposals is July 29th, 2022 

    

All proposals submitted on time become the property of The City of Platteville 

upon submission, and the proposals will not be returned to the vendors. By 

submitting a proposal, the vendor agrees that The City of Platteville may copy the 

proposal for purposes of facilitating the evaluation. 

   

  

mailto:citymanager@platteville.org
mailto:maurern@platteville.org
mailto:citymanager@platteville.org


Page 8 of 16 
 

Section 6 – Proposal Evaluation 

 

The following evaluation criteria will be used to review the Financial Advising 
Services Proposals that are received, and which meet the general quotation 
requirements: 
 

1. Demonstration of successful experience in providing general advising 
services to a municipality of similar size, particularly with lake 
properties.  
 

2. Experience with providing financial advising services. 
  

3. Demonstration of a high level of accuracy in advising work for 
municipal clients.  
 

4. Cost of advising services.  
 

5. Evidence of positive customer interaction 
 

City Staff will review all RFPs and may select one or more finalists for interviews. 

Additionally, Staff may request submission of supplemental materials. The 

selected financial advisor(s) or firm will be the one that in the judgment of City 

Staff best demonstrates the ability to provide the broadest range of high-quality 

financial advisor services in the most cost-effective manner. Upon completion of 

the evaluation process by City Staff, the City Manager will advise the 

respondents of the selection and negotiate the appropriate agreement. The 

tentative agreement will define the extent of services to be rendered, method, 

and amount of compensation. The selected respondent will need to enter a 

contract with the City. The City reserves the right to negotiate a final contract that 

is in the best interest of the City. The proposal will become a part of the 

agreement. Once a tentative agreement is prepared, it will be presented to the 

Common Council to award the contract. 

 
The City reserves the right to seek clarification of each proposal submitted. The 
City also reserves the right to require other evidence of technical, managerial, 
financial, or other abilities prior to selection. 
 
In addition to all other rights granted to it under Wisconsin law, the City of Platteville 
reserves the right to waive formalities in the proposal process; to accept or reject 
any or all proposals. 

  



Page 9 of 16 
 

Section 7 – Terms and Conditions 

Terms and Conditions: 

 

a. The City of Platteville reserves the right to accept or reject any or all 

proposals or portions thereof without stated cause.  

b. The City of Platteville reserves the right to re-issue any requests for 

proposals. 

c. Upon the selection of a finalist vendor, the City by its proper officials, 

employees, or agents shall attempt to negotiate and reach a final 

agreement with this vendor. If the City, for any reason, is unable to reach 

a final agreement with this vendor, the City reserves the right to reject 

such vendor and negotiate a final agreement with the vendor who has the 

next most viable proposal or bid. The City may also elect to reject all 

proposals and re-issue a request for proposal. 

d. Clarification of proposals: The City of Platteville reserves the right to 

obtain clarification of any point in a vendor’s proposal or obtain additional 

information. Please provide an email address or contact/phone number for 

this. 

e. The City of Platteville is not bound to accept the proposal with the lowest 

cost but may accept the proposal that demonstrates the best ability to 

meet the needs of The City of Platteville. 

f. The City reserves the right to waive any formalities, defects, or 

irregularities in any proposal, response, and/or submittal where the 

acceptance, rejection, or waiving of such is in its best interests. 

g. The City reserves the right to disqualify any proposal, before or after 

opening, upon evidence of collusion, intent to defraud, or any other illegal 

practice on the part of the vendor. 

h. The vendor agrees to the fullest extent permitted by law, to indemnify, 

defend and hold harmless, the City, and its agents, officers and 

employees, from and against all loss or expense including costs and 

attorney fees by reason of liability for damages including suits at law or in 

equity, caused by any wrongful, intentional, or negligent act or omission of 

the vendor, or its (their) agents and / or subcontractors which may arise 

out of or connected with activities covered by this contract. 

i. Insurance: 

1. Vendor agrees that in order to protect itself as well as The City of 

Platteville, its officers, Boards, and employees under the indemnity 

provisions set forth in the paragraph above, vendor will at all times, 

during the terms of this contract, keep in force insurance policies 

issued by an insurance company authorized to do business and 

licensed in the State of Wisconsin. Unless otherwise specified in WI 



Page 10 of 16 
 

Statutes, the types of insurance coverage and minimum amounts 

shall be as follows:              

a) Workers’ Compensation: minimum amount statutory 

b) Comprehensive General Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence 

and in aggregate for bodily injury and property damage 

j. The City of Platteville shall be given thirty (30) days advanced written 

notice of any cancellation or non-renewal of insurance during the term of 

this contract. Upon execution of this contract, the vendor will furnish the 

City with written verification of the existence of such insurance. In the 

event of any action, suit, or proceedings against the City upon any matter 

herein indemnified against, the City shall within five (5) working days 

cause notice in writing thereof to be given to the vendor by certified mail, 

addressed to its post office address. The City shall cooperate with the 

vendor and its attorneys in defense of any action, suit, or other 

proceedings. 

k. Termination of contract. The contract shall include the following language: 

“without cause termination of contract with 90 days’ notice by either party”. 

 

  



Page 11 of 16 
 

ATTACHMENT A 

 



Page 12 of 16 
 

 



Page 13 of 16 
 

 



Page 14 of 16 
 

 

 

  



Page 15 of 16 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Page 16 of 16 
 

 



 

THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
INFORMATION & 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM NUMBER: 
VIII.C. 

TITLE: 
Fire Department Mobile Radio Upgrade CIP Project BID 

DATE: 
June 28, 2022 

 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY:  Ryan Simmons, Fire Chief 

 

Description: 
As part of the 2022 Capital Improvement Plan, the Fire Department was budgeted $50,000 towards the 
upgrade of mobile radios. The current radios that are in use are now end of life with the manufacturer and are 
also non-P25 Digital. This limits our ability to have radios services as well as upgrade our radios to operate in 
P25 digital to gain increased coverage and clarity.  
 
In 2021, Grant County announced that they are moving forward with upgrading and expanding the County 
radio system to include eleven new or upgraded radio tower sites and installing newer radio system 
technology. Our current radios are not capable of the new radio system technology which limits our 
compatibility and interoperability with other County agencies. 
 
We created a bid request with specifications to meet both Platteville’s radio system as well as Grant County’s 
radio system to ensure we could make an upgrade to P25 digital on our radio channel to gain improved range 
and clarity. The police department and Southwest Health EMS are already on P25 digital so this will give us the 
ability to communicate with them on their P25 digital systems.  
 
We received bids from four vendors to upgrade all of our mobile radios. The vendors that submitted bids were 
Icom, Racom, General Communications, and Baycom. We have worked with Racom, General Communications, 
and Baycom for various equipment in the past and they have all been satisfactory in equipment and services 
they have provided. 
 
Due to the requirement that the vendor must be able to provide satisfactory service for the radios we 
purchase, as radios are critical to the operation of the fire department, we need to ensure that we can have 
the equipment serviced in a very short timeframe. 

 
Budget/Fiscal Impact: 
The CIP budget is $50,000. The bids range from $39,026 to $82,476.08.  There are additional warranty/service 
options that are available to provide additional warranty coverage that are not included in the initial bid but 
could be added as the recommended bid award is slightly under budget. 

 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends awarding the bid FD 01-22 to Racom at a price not to exceed $50,000. 

 

Sample Affirmative Motion: 
“I move to approve Bid FD 01-22, Platteville Fire Department Mobile Radio Replacement to Racom at a price 
not to exceed $50,000.” 

 

Attachments: 
• Bid Tabulation 



Vendor Bid Amount

ICOM ‐ ICOM Radios $39,026.00

Racom ‐ Tait Radios $46,665.64

Gencomm ‐ Kenwood 5730 Radios $60,434.88

Gencomm ‐ Kenwood 6730 Radios $80,192.24

Baycom ‐ Motorola $82,476.08

FD 01‐22 Mobile Radio Bid Summary



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COMMON COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION:  
INFORMATION & 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VIII.D. 

TITLE:  
Resolution Requesting City Staff to be Permitted to 
Serve/Sell Fermented Malt Beverages at Designated Events 
 

DATE 
June 28, 2022 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY: Bob Lowe, Parks & Rec Director, Adam Ruechel, City Manager 

Description: 

City Staff is continually looking for opportunities to enhance a variety of activities for all ages in a fiscally 
responsible and prudent way. Although the focus of our Parks and Recreation Department is clearly on youth 
activities, it is important to include and enhance the enjoyment for adults as well.  

 

At the June 2, 2022, License Committee meeting City Staff presented the proposal for City Staff to be 
permitted to serve/sell fermented malt beverages (beer, seltzer, malt beverages such as mikes hard 
lemonade) at designated City run events. This request was also presented to the Parks Forestry Recreation 
Committee (PFRC), and the Broske Center Care Committee. 

 

Examples of events could be the 4th of July Celebration, a chamber of commerce event, a battle of the bands, 
City sponsored leagues or tournaments, or travel leagues/events. City Staff would not be serving during 
normal parks activities nor during PYDS (Platteville Youth Diamond Sports) games and leagues.  

 

The Parks Department is in the process of restarting adult co-ed Sunday slow pitch leagues. This league would 
run September-November. City Staff is aware of previous issues with serving alcohol during slow pitch leagues, 
so we intend to be very cautious and vigilant in serving.  

 

Recommended limitations: 

-Only sold by Department’s employees who are properly licensed with an operator’s license. 

-Only in strict compliance with State and Federal law. 

-Only in the time frames from 1-8 pm and only during the designated event.  

-Only in aluminum cans. 

-No carry-in and purchased malt beverages must be consumed in the park. 

-Only during designated events approved by the City Manager and Parks & Recreation Director.  

 

Budget/Fiscal Impact: 

Minimal impact is anticipated at this time. 

 

Recommendation: 

Per the recommendation of the PFRC, Broske Center Care Committee, and the License Committee City Staff 
would recommend Council adopt the resolution allowing City departments to sell/serve malt beverages during 
special designated events in the city of Platteville. 

 

 

 



Sample Affirmative Motion: 
“I move to approve Resolution 22-XX A Resolution allowing City departments to sell/serve malt beverages 
during special designated events within the city of Platteville.” 
 

Attachments: 

• Resolution 22-XX 



 

 

RESOULTION NO: 22-XX 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CITY STAFF TO SELL/SERVE MALT 

BEVERAGES DURING SPECIAL DESIGNATED EVENTS WITHIN THE CITY OF 

PLATTEVILLE 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville is continually looking for opportunities to enhance a 

variety of activities for all ages in a fiscally and prudent way, 

 

WHEREAS, although the focus of our Parks and Recreation Department is clearly on 

youth activities, it is important to include and enhance enjoyment for all residents and visitors, 

 

 WHEREAS, at the June 2, 2022, License Committee meeting City Staff presented the 

proposal for City Staff to be permitted to serve/sell fermented malt beverages (beer, seltzer, malt 

beverages such as mikes hard lemonade) at designated City run events., 

 

 WHEREAS, per the recommendation of the Parks Forestry Recreation Committee 

(PFRC), Broske Center Care Committee and License Committee and City Staff recommend the 

Council adopt a resolution allowing City departments to sell/serve malt beverages during special 

designated events in the City of Platteville, 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY 

OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN, as follows: 

 That the City Council of the City of Platteville strongly supports allowing City 

Departments to sell/serve malt beverages during special designated events in the City of 

Platteville under the following limitations: 

• Only sold by City Department employees who are properly licensed with an operator’s 

license. 

• Only in strict compliance with State and Federal law. 

• Only in the time frames from 1-8 pm in City parks or during the timeframe of the 

designated event. 

• Only product sold will be in aluminum cans. 

• No carry in will be allowed and all purchased beverages must be consumed within the 

park or designated event facility. 

• Only sold during designated events approved by the City Manager and Parks & 

Recreation Director 

 

 PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL on July 12, 2022. 

 

        _____________________________ 

        Barbara Daus, Council President 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________ 

Candace Klaas, City Clerk 



THE CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
COUNCIL SUMMARY SHEET 

COUNCIL SECTION: 
INFORMATION & 
DISCUSSION 
ITEM NUMBER:  
VIII.E. 

TITLE:  
2023 Proposed Budget Timeline 
 

DATE: 
June 28, 2022 
 
VOTE REQUIRED: 
Majority 

PREPARED BY: Nicola Maurer, Administration Director 

 
Description: 
Proposed Budget Timeline for the City of Platteville 2023 Budget and 2023-2027 CIP. 
 
Budget/Fiscal Impact:  
None 
 
Recommendation: 
Approve the proposed budget timeline. 
 
Sample Affirmative Motion: 
“I move to approve the Proposed Budget Timeline for the City of Platteville 2023 Budget and 2023-2027 CIP.” 
 
Attachments:   

• 2023 Proposed Budget Timelines for City, Airport, and Water/Sewer 



Proposed 2023 Budget Timeline

July 2022 Week 1 Preliminary wage/fringe projections completed and provided to directors

Week 1 Distribution of CIP worksheets and guidelines to departments

Week 2 Distribution of Budget worksheets and guidelines to departments

Week 4 Department Directors submit CIP projects

August 2022 Week 1
City Manager review of projects with Department Directors. Compilation of 
updated CIP Comprehensive Plan

Week 2 Admin Director compiles initial draft of 2023 Water/Sewer Utility budget

Wednesday Aug 10 Presentation of proposed 2023 Utility CIP to Water/Sewer Commission

Week 3 Department budgets submitted to Administration Director

Week 3 Staff review and finalization of draft 2023 Water/Sewer Utility budget

Tuesday Aug 16 * Common Council review 2022 strategic plan goals and establish 2023 goals

Week 4 Airport draft budget review by Airport Finance Sub-Committee

Tuesday Aug 23 Presentation of Comprehensive CIP Plan to Common Council

September 2022 Week 1
Administration Director preliminary review and compilation of department 
budgets

Monday Sep 12 Presentation of proposed 2023 Airport Budget to Airport Commission

Tuesday Sep 13 Common Council adoption of Comprehensive CIP Plan

Wednesday Sep 14 Presentation of proposed 2023 Utility Budget to Water/Sewer Commission

Week 2-4
City Manager/Administration review of department budgets and creation of 2023 
proposed City budget

October 2022 Tuesday Oct 4 * 6pm: Common Council review session – 2023 CIP Budget

Monday Oct 10 Airport Commission approval of 2023 Airport Budget

Tuesday Oct 11 Presentation of City Manager budget at Council meeting

Wednesday Oct 12 Water/Sewer Commission approval of 2023 Utility Budget

Tuesday Oct 18 * 6pm: Common Council review session – Department Operational Budgets

Tuesday Oct 25 5pm: Common Council budget review session (if needed)

Thursday Oct 27 Submit notice of public hearing for the 2023 Budget to the Platteville Journal

Thursday Oct 27 Issue press release for Public presentation of the proposed budget

November 2022 Monday Nov 14 City Manager presentation of the proposed budget to the public 

Tuesday Nov 22 Public hearing for City of Platteville Budget and Council adoption of the Budget

  Council meetings (* represents Special meeting)

  Water Sewer meetings

  Airport meetings


	Agenda 06-28-22
	III. Financial Audit - PRESENTATION
	IV.  CONSENT
	IV.A. Minutes
	IV.B. 06.09.2022 - 06-22.2022 Schedule of Bills
	IV.C. B&C
	IV.D. Proposed License 6-28-22
	IV.D.1. Temp License-Rountree-Craft Brews
	IV.D.2. Temp Licenses-Rountree Gallery-Artist Recp
	IV.D.3. Temp License - Rountree Gallery - Chalk & Cheese
	IV.E. Street Closing Permit-PV Farmer's Market
	IV.F. Library exemption from County Tax Levy
	VI.A.  REPORTS-Minutes
	VI.A. 01-27-2022 Tourism Committee
	VI.A. 04-18-2022 Community Safe Routes Committee
	VII.A. Staff Note - Bond Authorization Resolution 2022B WS Revenue Bonds
	VII.B. CMAR Report action
	VIII.A. CMAR Report INFO & DISC.pdf
	VIII.A.a. mycmar2021.pdf
	Influent Flow and Loading
	Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (BOD/CBOD)
	Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Total Suspended Solids)
	Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Ammonia - NH3)
	Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Phosphorus)
	Biosolids Quality and Management
	Staffing and Preventative Maintenance (All Treatment Plants)
	Operator Certification and Education
	Financial Management
	Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems
	Grading Summary
	Resolution or Owner's Statement



	VII.C. Staff Note - for Res 22-xx DOT TAP Grants BIL - Action
	VII.D. CDBG-CV Housing Proclamation Summary Sheet June 2022 (002)
	VIII.A. Staff Report - Short-term Financing for Airport Hangar Project
	VIII.B. Staff Note - Info only Advisor RFP
	VIII.C. Mobile Radio Update Bids 06.28.2022
	VIII.D. Request for Passage of Resolution to Serve-Sell Fermented Malt Beverages at Events
	VIII.E. 2023 Staff Note for Budget Timeline

	Button1: 


